10858 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN rior 02/13/2017
10863  LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 02/17/2017
10872  LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 02/17/2017

Please stop by dnr.wi.gov/employment to learn more about these positions and others.

Subscribe now for only $8.97.

Featured DNR Subscriptions

Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

intions:
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact support@govdelivery.com.

Other inquiries can be directed to the DNR.

This email was sent to rachel.skenandore@wisconsin.gov using GovDelivery, on behalf of: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 101 S. Webster Street Madison
WI 53707-7921 608-266-2621




From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Black River State Forest Update
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:02:00 PM

You are subscribed to Black River State Forest updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.
Black River State Forest candlelight ski and snowshoe, Saturday, Jan. 28, 2017

Time: 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Location: Black River SF

The Black River area received 2-4 inches of wet heavy snow earlier this week. Cross-country ski trails were being packed
Thursday, Jan. 26. Join the Black River State Forest and the Black River Forest Trail Foundation for a night of skiing,
snowshoeing, hiking, and fun. A 1.5-mile ski trail and a 1-mile snowshoe/hiking trail will be lit with candle luminaries. Warm
up around a large bonfire or in the heated shelter. Hot chocolate and hot dogs will be available for purchase. Meet at the
Smrekar shelter located 4 miles east of Millston off County Road O. This event will still be held as a hike/snowshoe if there is
not enough snow for skiing.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6246

Subscribe now and receive the December issue of Wisconsin Natural R rces Magazine.
2] Frolic with foxes, outsmart urban critters, eat safe fish, and more!
Only $8.97 for one year, six colorful issues. Makes a great gift, too!

Call toll-free at 1-800-678-9472, go online at wnrmag.com or write to us at P.O. Box 7921, Madison, WI 53707.

New or Featured DNR Subscriptions
WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team.
Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Man Your DNR riptions:
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile.

If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Hartman Creek State Park Update
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:50:03 PM

You are subscribed to Hartman Creek State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.
Hartman Creek State park Candlelight ski, hike and snowshoe, Saturday, Jan. 28, 2017

Time: 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Come out and ski, hike or snowshoe by candlelight around Hartman Creek State Park! Start at the shelter by Hartman Lake,
where fires and snacks will be waiting, and go around the lake and woods. A vehicle admission sticker is required. This event
is sponsored by the Friends of Hartman Creek State Park.

Candlelight ski, hike and snowshoe http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6262

Subscribe now and receive the December issue of Wisconsin Natural Resources Magazine.
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Whitefish Dunes State Park Update
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:48:19 PM

You are subscribed to Whitefish Dunes State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Whitefish Dunes State Park Winter Candlelight Event, Jan. 28, 2017

CANCELLED

This event has been cancelled due to poor trail conditions.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6137

Subscribe now and receive the December issue of Wisconsin Natural Resources Magazine.
Frolic with foxes, outsmart urban critters, eat safe fish, and more!
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

Manage Your DNR Subscriptions:
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Red Cedar State Trail Update
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:45:53 PM

You are subscribed to Red Cedar State Trail updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.
Annual Red Cedar State Trail Candlelight Ski and Hike Event Friday, Jan. 27

Time: 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Trail received 3 inches of snow and was packed for skiing and hiking. Cross-Country Ski the candlelit Red Cedar State Trail
from the Depot to the lit ice wall. Snowshoe the candlelit trail in Riverside Park. Hike the candlelit Junction City Trail. All
activities start at the Depot of the Red Cedar State Trail, Highway 29 West. Enjoy free hot chocolate provided by
ConAgra/Swiss Miss. Door prizes provided by the Friends of the Red Cedar State Trail/Hoffman Hills. Bonfire will keep you
warm. Depot will be open. Skis are required for the Red Cedar State Trail. Bring your own skis, or a limited number are
available for rental at Stout Adventures- 715-232-5625. Bring your own snowshoes or use for free, snowshoes are generously
provided by the Mayo Clinic Health System. Event sponsored by the Friends of the Red Cedar State Trail/Hoffman Hills,
Wisconsin DNR (715-232-1242), ConAgra/Swiss Miss, and Mayo Clinic Health System. FRCST/HH website:

redcedarhoffman.org.

Subscribe now and receive the December issue of Wisconsin Natural R r Magazine.
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
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From:
To:

Thiede. Kurt A - DNR
Skenandore, Rachel - GOV

Subject: Re: Magazine

Date:

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:28:03 AM

That works.

Kurt Thiede
Deputy Secretary
Wisconsin DNR

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2017, at 10:05 AM, Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
<Rachel.Skenandore@wisconsin.gov=> wrote:

Thoughts on this?

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV; Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

Would we refund the subscriptions paid by the direct subscribers? A person can get up
to a 3-year subscription. If 3 year subscriptions are being made now that is through
2020.

The conservation patron license holders might feel that they are paying for the
magazine as well and request a reduced license rate. The statute below doesn’t
necessarily mean they get it for free. The patron license covers a lot of items at a much
reduced rate.

From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

Could we instead add language making it clear that the magazine would sunset in
20187

From: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

Rachel,

| assume they want to change this statute to ‘may’? Is this accurate?

29.235 (5) SuescripTion. At the time the department issues a conservation patron license,
except for a license issued to a resident under sub. (3m), it may shatt provide each
licensee who is at least 18 years of age with an annual subscription to the Wisconsin
natural resources magazine without any additional fee or charge.



If yes, did they say how much this would save?

Can you circle with Matt on this also to get his feedback before we would bring it as a
comeback?

Thanks,

Waylon

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:03 AM

To: LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA; Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

Waylon,

Is that the intent of Rachel’s email or does she want to eliminate providing the NR
magazine to patron license holders? They are two completely different things.

From: LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

LRB indicated that the current draft language likely does not cover magazines unders.
23.16 or the subscription unders. 29.235. Should this draft expanded to include

magazines and subscriptions?

From: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:26 AM

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

We are proposing an enterprise wide initiative in the budget to reduce printing,
mailing, and publishing. We think this will be covered under that. We will let you know
if it is not.

From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Subject: Magazine

Remove statutory language requiring a Natural Resources Magazine for all
Conservation Patron license buyers effective 2018.



From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV

To: Thiede, Kurt A - DNR
Subject: FW: Magazine
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:05:00 AM

Thoughts on this?

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV; Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

Would we refund the subscriptions paid by the direct subscribers? A person can get up to a 3-year

subscription. If 3 year subscriptions are being made now that is through 2020.

The conservation patron license holders might feel that they are paying for the magazine as well and
request a reduced license rate. The statute below doesn’t necessarily mean they get it for free. The
patron license covers a lot of items at a much reduced rate.

From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

Could we instead add language making it clear that the magazine would sunset in 20187

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

29.235 (5) SusscripTion. At the time the department issues a conservation patron license, except for
a license issued to a resident under sub. (3m), it may shkatt provide each licensee who is at least 18
years of age with an annual subscription to the Wisconsin natural resources magazine without any
additional fee or charge.

If yes, did they say how much this would save?

Can you circle with Matt on this also to get his feedback before we would bring it as a comeback?
Thanks,

Waylon

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:03 AM

To: LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA; Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

Waylon,

Is that the intent of Rachel’s email or does she want to eliminate providing the NR magazine to

patron license holders? They are two completely different things.

From: LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

LRB indicated that the current draft language likely does not cover magazines unders. 23.16 or the



subscription unders. 29.235. Should this draft expanded to include magazines and subscriptions?

From: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:26 AM

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA

Subject: RE: Magazine

We are proposing an enterprise wide initiative in the budget to reduce printing, mailing, and
publishing. We think this will be covered under that. We will let you know if it is not.

From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA

Subject: Magazine

Remove statutory language requiring a Natural Resources Magazine for all Conservation Patron
license buyers effective 2018.



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
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:28:00 AM

This would accomplish the goal, however we could also strike the statute all together, correct? Do you have a
preference?

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

29.235 (5) Susscription. At the time the department issues a conservation patron license, except for
a license issued to a resident under sub. (3m), it may shatt provide each licensee who is at least 18
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

subscription under s. 29.235. Should this draft expanded to include magazines and subscriptions?

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
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Join DNR experts for online chat about upcoming Lake Winnebago System sturgeon spearing season
MADISON -- Lake Winnebago's sturgeon population is benefiting from a rebound in gizzard shad and other prey species
heading into the 2017 spearing season. - Read Full Article

Wisconsin birders, take a bow! One million bird sightings reported through eBird website
MADISON -- Wisconsin birders identified and reported more birds through eBird, an internationally popular online bird
observation website, than birders from most other states and nations in 2016. - Read Full Article

Wisconsin’s Deer Management Assistance Program now accepting applications for 2017

MADISON -- Conservation-minded people throughout Wisconsin are encouraged to enroll in the Deer Management Assistance
Program to improve wildlife habitat on property they own or hunt.DMAP provides resources for wildlife habitat management,
which complements land use activities like agriculture and timber management on properties of any size. - Read Full Article

Connections with food bond new and seasoned hunters
MADISON -- Have a favorite wild turkey recipe that's ready to be shared with new hunters? Share it during a spring Learn to
Hunt Turkey event where food always is a major theme. - Read Full Article
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Exciting DNR Jobs!
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 4:03:59 PM

Exciting DNR Jobs!

Jobs-6_large

The DNR employs a large, diverse workforce throughout our state. If you are creative, service-oriented and like to work on teams, you're in the right
place! We seek employees with a strong customer service philosophy and an attitude of helpfulness. We typically fill jobs in the areas of Natural
Resources, Environmental Sciences, Engineering, Law Enforcement, Business, Information Technology, and Administrative Support.

Current Permanent (FTE) Openings

Job Title/ Location Application
Job Announcement Code Deadline
i i *Statewide (OPEN)

1600314

rmwi r iali *Statewide 1/24/2017
1700064
Wastewater Field Supervisor Eau Claire 1/25/2017
1700079
SEQI’QEI th_t - E[d aﬂd Hablﬁl QQDSE[I!EI'QD - Dane 1/30/2017
Career Executive
1603557
Wetland Identifi ion iali *Statewide 2/12/2017
1700062
Current Temporary (LTE) Openings
ID Title Location Deadline
10829  LTE - COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/20/2017
10830 LTE - COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/20/2017
10815  LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 01/22/2017
10816 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 01/22/2017
10834 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Mishicot 01/28/2017
10835 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Plymouth 01/28/2017
10836 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Sturgeon Bay 01/28/2017
10837 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN reen B 01/28/2017
10860  LTE - OFFICE ASSOCIATE Madison 01/29/2017
10841  LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Peshtigo 02/01/2017
10846  LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 02/02/2017
10848  LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Baraboo 02/02/2017
10850  LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Madison 02/02/2017
10851 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 02/03/2017
10861 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-ADV Madison 02/03/2017
10862 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-SENIOR Madison 2 2017
10863 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 02/03/2017
10843 LTE - LABORER Baraboo 02/09/2017
10844 LTE - LABORER Baraboo 02/09/2017
10845  LTE - LABORER Baraboo 02/09/2017
10852  LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Baraboo 02/09/2017
10854  LTE - CONSERVATION BIOLOGIST Rhinelander 02/09/2017

Please stop by dnr.wi.gov/employment to learn more about these positions and others.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Capital Springs State Park and Recreation Area Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:19:03 PM

You are subscribed to Capital Springs State Park and Recreation Area updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources.

Capital Springs Winter Fun Day Saturday, Jan. 21, 2017

CANCELLED

This event has been cancelled due to poor snow conditions and is planned to be rescheduled for later in February.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6383
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:12:48 PM

You are subscribed to Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Learn to Ice Fish Jan. 21

CANCELLED

A Learn to Fish program scheduled for the Kettle Moraine State Forest-Southern Unit on Saturday, Jan. 21 has been cancelled
due to poor ice conditions.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6465
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:09:07 PM

You are subscribed to Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.
Candlelight Hike
Time: 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

The candlelight event scheduled for this Saturday, Jan. 21 at the Nordic Trail will proceed as a hike. Trails and parking areas
are icy so caution is needed. Bring appropriate footwear, with some type of crampon recommended.

Come explore 1.6 miles of mixed pines and scenic views of the purple loop at the Nordic Trailhead. Ski, hike or snowshoe.
Cozy up by the bonfire or warm up inside the warming shelter. The Kettle Moraine Natural History Association will be selling
chili and hot cocoa. Supplies for s'mores will also be available for a small fee towards donations for the forest. Roasting sticks
will be available on site. This event is not dependent on the weather, however, the trails are currently icy, so grips on your

shoes/boots are recommended. Dogs are allowed on the ski trail-at this event only. They must be leashed at all times on a
leash no longer than 8 feet. Parking is included for those with a State Park Sticker. Stickers and day passes will be available

for purchase when you arrive. No skate skiing and no skijoring. Get Directions - Nordic Trails (N9084 Cty Rd H. Whitewater)
http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6386
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Devil"s Lake State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:02:28 PM

You are subscribed to Devil's Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Learn to Ice Fish

CANCELLED

A Learn to Ice Fish event scheduled at Devil's Lake State Park on Saturday, Jan. 21, 2017 has been cancelled due to recent
warm weather and predictions of a high temperature of 50 degrees on Saturday that could result in unsafe ice conditions.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6265
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Governor Dodge State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 12 57:45 PM

You are subscribed to Governor Dodge State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

18th Annual Governor Dodge State Park Candlelight Ski, Hike and Snowshoe

CANCELLED

The candlelight hike scheduled for this Saturday, Jan. 21, 2017 has has been cancelled due to poor trail conditions.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6207
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
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 4:01:13 PM

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
Veterinarian-Fish Health Professional Raie VAT
1602585
Forest Tax Law Section Chief Dane 1/19/2017
1700006

*Statewide 1/23/2017
1700062
Stormwater Specialists *Statewide 12412017
1700064

Eau Claire 1/25/2017
1700079
Section Chief - Bird and Habitat Conservation - Dane 1/30/2017
1603557

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

1D Title Location Deadline

10811 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Milladore 01/13/2017
10820 LTE - PROGRAM ASSISTANT-ADV-CONF Milwaukee 01/13/2017
10821 LTE - PROGRAM ASSISTANT-ADV-CONF Milwaukee 01/13/2017
10801 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Rhinelander 01/15/2017
10802 LTE - WATER RE RCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Rhinelander 01/15/2017
10829 LTE - MMUNICATION PECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/15/2017
10830 LTE - MMUNICATION PECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/15/2017
10818 LTE - FORESTRY SPECIALIST Madison 01/17/2017
10831 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Bayfield 01/18/2017
10828 LTE - ENVIR PROGRAM ASSOCIATE Green Bay 01/19/2017
10815 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 01/22/2017
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Lake Kegonsa State Park Update
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 1:25:15 PM

You are subscribed to Lake Kegonsa State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Lake Kegonsa Jan. 14 candlelight ski rescheduled for Feb. 11.

http://dnr.wi.gov/news/releases/article/?id=4152
Contact(s): Lake Kegonsa State Park, 608-873-9695

STOUGHTON, Wis. - A candlelight ski scheduled for Saturday, Jan. 14 at Lake Kegonsa State Park has been rescheduled to
Feb. 11, due to icy conditions on park trails.

Approximately 2 miles of trail will be lit with hundreds of glowing luminaries. When you are finished, warm up by the bonfire
and enjoy hot cocoa and baked goods sold by the Lake Kegonsa State Park Friends Group. This a ski event only. Hikers,
snowshoers and pets are prohibited on groomed cross country ski trails.

For complete list of candlelight events at Wisconsin state parks, forests, trails and recreation areas and to check for
cancellations, search the DNR website, dnr.wi.gov, for keywords "Get Outdoors" and click on the "type" button and then
check only the "candlelight" box under listed activities.

Lake Kegonsa State Park is located southeast of Madison the shores of Lake Kegonsa. For more information about the park,
search for keywords "Lake Kegonsa."

For more information on other park or forest properties and locations, search for keywords "find a park." Regular park and
trail fees apply for the events unless otherwise noted.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Exciting DNR Jobs!
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 4:47:30 PM

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
i *Statewide (OPEN)

1600314
N rsery Technician (FQrﬂﬁlrlﬂ Grant 1/8/2017
1602670
Park Superintendent *Statewide 1/11/2017
1601230

i Dane 1/15/2017
1602585
Forest Tax Law Section Chief Dane 11972017
1700006
Current Temporary (LTE) Openings
ID Title Location Deadline
10784 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES A IATE Sherwood 01/09/2017
10806 LTE - NSERVATION WARDEN Statewide 01/09/2017
10807 LTE - CONSERVATION WARDEN Statewide  01/09/2017
10811 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Milladore 01/13/2017
10820 LTE - PROGRAM ASSISTANT-ADV-CONF Milwaukee  01/13/2017
10821 LTE - PROGRAM ASSISTANT-ADV-CONF Milwaukee  01/13/2017
10801 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Rhinelander 01/15/2017
10802 LTE - WATER RE RCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Rhinelander 01/15/2017
10829 LTE - MMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/15/2017
10830 LTE - MMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/15/2017
10817 LTE - FORESTER-SENIOR Madison 01/17/2017
10818 LTE - FORESTRY SPECIALIST Madison 01/17/2017
10828 LTE - ENVIR PROGRAM ASSOCIATE Green Bay  01/19/2017
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
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:42:19 PM

You are subscribed to Devil's Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Devil's Lake State Park Winter Snowshoe Outing

Saturday, January 7, 2017, 1 to 3 p.m.

Join the Naturalist for a gentle, educational hike through the forest. Walks will be conducted on snowshoes if we have enough
snow. Participants will hike/snowshoe about 2 miles along a relatively flat trail. Please wear proper footwear and clothing for
the outdoors in winter and bring water. Bring your snowshoes - we'll have a limited number of pairs to loan. Meet at the

Steinke Basin Parking Lot.

All state park system events.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Harrington Beach State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:35:20 PM

You are subscribed to Harrington Beach State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Harrington Beach State Park Winter Hike

Saturday, January 7, 2017 10 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Come to Harrington Beach for beautiful winter hike through the park! The Friends of Harrington Beach will offer hot dogs,
coffee/cocoa/cider and a roaring fire at the Welcome Center.

All state park system events.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Mirror Lake State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:22:38 PM

You are subscribed to Mirror Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.
Mirror Lak ndlelight Ski, Hik nd Snowsh

Saturday, Jan. 7, 2017 6 to 9 p.m.

Join us for our annual winter hiking, skiing, and snowshoeing event. There will be bonfires, hot chocolate and hot cider and
of course, sweet treats all for a good will donation.

Some of the ski trails have been re-groomed to break up the ice crust up and rework the trails. The ski trail for Saturday's
candlelight ski/hike/snowshoe event should be fine for skiing.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Wildcat Mountain State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:11:07 PM

You are subscribed to Wildcat Mountain State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.
Wil Mountain Candlelight Ski and Hik

Saturday, Jan. 7, 2017 5 to 9 p.m.

Ski or hike (pending weather conditions) a 1.5-mile torch lit trail. Warm up by the bonfire after enjoying the trail. Sorry, no
pets please. A park sticker is required and can be purchased at the park entrance. Wildcat Mountain State Park is located 3
miles east of Ontario on State Hwy 33.
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From: Ruby, Erin A - DNR
To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV; Smith, Heather K - GOV; Lyons, Tom - GOV
Cc: Gary, Timothy J - DNR; Olson, Sanjay B - DNR
Subject: FW: 2015 Wisconsin Act 55 Fish & Wildlife Account Report
Date: Friday, December 30, 2016 4:27:10 PM
Attachments: EWA-Report 12-30.pdf
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Rachel, Heather & Tom -

Please find following the email message sent to the JFC Co-Chairs and Chief Clerks, along with the
attached copy of the Fish & Wildlife Account Report.

Also attached for your use are draft talking points.

Thank you!

Erin

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
Erin Ruby

Assistant Legislative Liaison

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (608) 266-7566

Erin.Ruby@wisconsin.gov

L. =8

dnr.wi.gov
——r—
f|w B2
From: Ruby, Erin A - DNR
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 4:21 PM
To: Sen.Darling - LEGIS; Rep.Nygren - LEGIS; Renk, Jeffrey - LEGIS; Fuller, Patrick - LEGIS

Cc: Malkasian, Joe - LEGIS; Gary, Timothy J - DNR
Subject: 2015 Wisconsin Act 55 Fish & Wildlife Account Report

Co-Chairs Darling and Nygren & Chief Clerks Renk and Fuller,

2015 Wisconsin Act 55 — Section 9132 (1v) — required the Department of Natural Resources to,
“prepare a report on a plan to address the insufficiency of revenue from hunting and fishing
approval fees to cover the cost of activities of the department that relate to fish and wildlife
management.”

The Department’s report, due to the Joint Committee on Finance before January 1, 2017, is
attached to this email message.

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
Date: Friday, December 30, 2016 11:36:37 AM

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
Financial Specialist Dane 1/3/2017
1603450
Waste Management Specialist Senior - Hazardous —Miwaukee, Waukesha 11312017
Waste
1603372
Conservation Warden - Limited Term Employment ~*Statewide L1200
LTE)
1603467

Grant 1/8/2017

1602670
Park Superintendent *Statewide 1/11/2017
1601230
Veterinarian-Fish Health Professional Dane 11572017

1602585

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline

10772 LTE - EXEC STAFF ASSISTANT Madison 01/01/2017
10789 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 01/01/2017
10790 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 01/01/2017
10804 LTE - WASTEWATER SPECIALIST Madison 01/01/2017
10808 LTE - EXEC STAFF ASSISTANT Madison 01/01/2017
10811 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Milladore 01/03/2017
10813 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 01/04/2017
10814 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 01/04/2017
10806 LTE - CONSERVATION WARDEN Statewide 1 2017
10807 LTE - NSERVATION WARDEN Statewide 01/05/2017
10784 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES A IATE herw 01/09/2017
10821 - - - Milwaukee 01/13/2017
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
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From: WI DNR

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Subject: Warden Wire: From DNR wardens to you - 3rd annual holiday postcard greeting
Date: Thursday, December 29, 2016 2:40:42 PM

It was a DNR warden year of wildlife, wild life and life. Working with the public, the DNR
conservation wardens were in the thick of it! Here is Warden Wire's third annual year-end
greeting card. Wishing you, your family and friends a happy season and a great new year.

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=452

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to
subscribe. Just click on the subscribe link on the right side of the Warden Wire page, or the red envelope
at the bottom of the Warden Wire page. http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/wardenwire/

Subscribe to Wisconsin Natural Resources Magazine now for only $8.97.
Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Manage Your DNR Subscriptions:
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact

subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

Other inquiries can be directed to the DNR.

This email was sent to rachel.skenandore@wisconsin.gov using GovDelivery, on behalf of: Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources - 101 S. Webster Street - Madison, WI 53707-7921 - 608-266-2621



To: Tanatowski_Katie E - GOV

Subject: Wisconsin Dep of Natural Daily Digest Bulletin
Date: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 6:15:24 AM

DNR Weekly News Update, December 6, 2016
12/06/2016
Trouble viewing this email? Click here

@
December 6, 2016

Deadline to apply for black bear and spring wild turkey permits is Dec. 10
MADISON -Wild turkey and black bear hunters have until Dec. 10 to submit an appl cation for 2017 hunting season perm ts.
- Read Full Article

Upcoming four-day antlerless and holiday hunts give hunters an additional opportunity to enjoy the outdoors
MADISON - All deer hunters with a valid antlerless tag for the county and land type they are hunting are encouraged to take
advantage of additional opportun ties to hunt deer in December and January. - Read Full Art cle

DNR bobcat researchers looking for trapper assistance

MADISON - As part of the first study of its kind in Wisconsin, the Southwest Wisconsin CWD, Deer and Predator Research
Project will actively monitor coyote and bobcat populat ons in southwest Wisconsin, and trappers and landowners are
reminded of opportunities to play a key role in this study. - Read Full Article

Natural Resources Board to meet December 14 in Madison

MADISON - A request for the approval of the draft master plans for the Sauk Prairie Recreation Area and the Powel Marsh
State Wildlife Area, a request to designate a new state trail and two separate rules pertaining to management of lake trout
on lakes Superior and Michigan are among the tems the state Natural Resources Board will address when t meets
December 14 in Madison. - Read Full Article

Frosty wolf howls, snowflake sleuthing and cold weather camping are among the winter delights awaiting
readers of the December Wisconsin Natural Resources magazine

MADISON - Searching for cozy fireside reading as the temperature begins its annual winter trek down the thermometer?
Then grab something warm to drink and peruse the latest issue of Wisconsin Natural Resources magazine
(www.wnrmag.com) with us! - Read Full Artcle
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From: il

To: Ignatowski Katie E - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Dep. of Natural Daily Digest Bulletin
Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 6:28:35 AM

DNR Weekly News Update, November 29, 2016
11/29/2016
Trouble viewing ﬂ'ﬁ email? Click here

@
November 29, 2016

Wisconsin's annual nine-day gun deer hunt sees increase in statewide buck harvest
MADISON - Close to 600,000 deer hunters embraced the excitement of another nine-day gun deer season in Wisconsin, and
preliminary numbers show an increase in the buck harvest, especially in the far northern counties. (More.) - Read Full Article

2017 Wisconsin State Park stickers on sale Dec. 1

MADISON -- People looking for a holiday gift that keeps giving throughout the year can give outdoor enthusiasts access to
some of the most scenic areas found in Wisconsin that offer thousands of miles of trails, hundreds of nature hiking
opportun ties and dozens of beaches, with a 2017 Wisconsin state park admission st cker or state trail pass. - Read Full
Article

Communities, groups receive grants to promote urban forests in Wisconsin
MADISON -- Thirty-three commun ties, nonprofit groups, and counties will share $487,578.97 in 2017 state grant dollars to
promote and sustain urban forest resources in Wisconsin. - Read Full Article
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Exciting DNR Jobs!
Date: Friday, October 14, 2016 3:22:25 PM

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
Water Management Enginggrg *Statewide (OPEN)
1601143
Office of Great Lakes Grants Coordinator Dane 10/18/2016
1602870

Dane 10/19/2016
1602891
District Wildlife Supervisor *Statewide 10/27/2016
1602377
Current Temporary (LTE) Openings
ID Title Location Deadline
10683 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST Boulder Junction 10/14/2016
10697 LTE - NAT RE T SERVICE REP Fitchbur 10/16/2016
10698  LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Dodgeville 10/16/2016
10699  LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Plymouth 10/16/2016
10700  LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Sturtevant 10/16/2016
10668  LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 10/19/2016
10680 LTE - PARALEGAL Madison 10/19/2016
10681 LTE - RECORDS/FORMS MANAGEMENT SPEC Madison 10/19/2016
10707 LTE - HUMAN RESOURCES ASSISTANT Madison 10/19/2016
10694 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Spooner 10/20/2016
10695 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Mercer 10/20/2016
10696 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN W ruff 10/20/2016
10701  LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Madison 10/20/2016
10446  LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Eish Creek 10/21/2016
10702  LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-ADV Madison 10/21/2016
10703  LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-SENIOR Madison 10/21/2016
10603 LTE - FORESTER Statewide 10/22/2016
10604 LTE - FORESTER Statewide 10/22/2016
10704 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN-ADV Madison 10/24/2016

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
Subject: Warden Wire: DNR warden rescues 2 capsized canoeists from Pecatonica River
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 11:58:17 AM

DNR warden rescues anniversary paddlers; wear your life
jacket
Conservation Warden Nick Webster was barely in his truck to start his day when he heard the

radio call for help for two capsized canoeists in a southwestern Wisconsin river. The river was
high, the current was strong and the trees were hanging low. Not good. Read more:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire Lookup.asp?id=444

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to subscribe. Just
click on the subscribe link on the right side of the Warden Wire home page, or the red envelope at the bottom

of the Warden Wire home page. http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/wardenwire/
Subscribe to the Natural Resources Magazine: $8.97 for one year!
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
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 7:13:40 AM

DNR Weekly News Update, October 11, 2016
10/11/2016
Trouble viewing this email? Click here

@
October 11, 2016

2016 Wisconsin ring-necked pheasant season opens Oct. 15 at noon
MADISON - Pheasant hunting will again take center stage in Wisconsin when the fall 2016 hunting season opens statew de
Saturday, Oct. 15 at 9 a.m. and remains open through Dec. 31. - Read Full Article

2016 fall pheasant stocking numbers will provide for another exciting fall pheasant hunt
MADISON - This fall, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources wildlife biologists plan to release roughly 75,000 game farm
pheasants on 90 public hunting grounds throughout Wisconsin. - Read Full Article

In its second year, GameReg gives hunters options for easy and timely registration in the field or at an in-
person registration station

MADISON - In its second year, GameReg gives hunters a number of opt ons when registering harvest in 2016 without having
to travel to a registration stat on. - Read Full Article

Peninsula State Park Eagle Tower deconstruction completed
FISH CREEK, Wis. - The deconstruct on of Eagle Tower at Peninsula State Park was competed the Week of Sept. 19 through.
23 and all roads and trails within the park have reopened. - Read Full Article

Sustainable forestry in Wisconsin recognized nationally

MADISON - Forest certif cation initiatives in Wisconsin received nat onal honors from the Forest Stewardship Council w th
presentation of the 2016 FSC Leadership Award to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources at the recent nat onal
Greenbuild conference. - Read Full Article

Chart Energy & Chemicals pursues Tier 2 of Wisconsin's Green Tier

MADISON - The Department of Natural Resources seeks publ c input on proposed contract negotiations with Chart Energy &
Chemicals, Inc. Located in La Crosse, Chart Energy & Chem cals is seeking participation in Tier 2 of the Green Tier program.
- Read Full Article
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October 11, 2016

2016 Wisconsin ring-necked ph t P Oct. 15 at noon
MADISON - Pheasant hunting will again take center stage in Wisconsin when the fall 2016 hunting season opens statewide
Saturday, Oct. 15 at 9 a.m. and remains open through Dec. 31. - Read Full Art cle

2016 fall ph stocking b will provide for another exciting fall pheasant hunt
MADISON - This fall, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources wildlife biologists plan to rel roughly 75,000 game farm
pheasants on 90 publ ¢ hunting grounds throughout Wisconsin. - Read Full Art cle

In its second year, GameReg gives hunters options for easy and timely registration in the field or at an in-
person registration station

MADISON - In ts d year, G Reg gives h a ber of opti when registering harvest in 2016 w thout having
to travel to a registration station. - Read Full Article

Peninsula State Park Eagle Tower deconstruction ¢ leted
FISH CREEK, Wis. - The deconstruction of Eagle Tower at Peninsula State Park was competed the Week of Sept. 19 through.
23 and all roads and trails w thin the park have reopened. - Read Full Art cle

Sustainable forestry in Wisconsin recognized nationally

MADISON - Forest certification initiatives in Wisconsin received national honors from the Forest Stewardship Council with
presentat on of the 2016 FSC Leadership Award to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources at the recent national
Greenbuild conference. - Read Full Article

Chart Energy & Chemicals pursues Tier 2 of Wisconsin’s Green Tier

MADISON - The Department of Natural Resources seeks public input on pr d tract iat ons with Chart Energy &
Chemicals, Inc. Located in La Crosse, Chart Energy & Chemicals is seeking participation in Tier 2 of the Green Tier program.
- Read Full Artcle
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Exciting DNR Jobs!
Date: Friday, October 07, 2016 4:32:04 PM

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
Water Management Engineers *Statewide (OPEN)
1601143
Regional Information Management Specialist *Statewide 10/9/2016
1602722

Dane 10/11/2016
1602429
Waste Management Specialist Advanced - Dane 10/11/2016
ntamin. Material iali

1602698
Waste Management Engineer Advanced - Complex Dane 10/11/2016
Remediation & Redevelopment Pr
1602709
Real Estate Section Chief Dane 10/12/2016

1602683

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline

10680 LTE - PARALEGAL Madison 10/11/2016
10681 LTE - RECORDS/FORMS MANAGEMENT SPE Madison 10/11/2016
10683 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST Boulder Junction 10/14/2016
10697  LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Eitchburg 10/16/2016
10698  LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Dodgeville 10/16/2016
10668  LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 10/19/2016
10694  LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Spooner 10/20/2016
10695  LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Mercer 10/20/2016
10696 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Woodruff 10/20/2016
10699 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Plymouth 10/20/2016
107 LTE - NAT RE T SERVICE REP Sturtevant 10/20/2016
10701 LTE - WATER RE RCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Madison 10/20/2016
1044 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES A! IATE Fish Creek 10/21/2016
10702  LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-ADV Madison 10/21/2016
10703  LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-SENIOR Madison 10/21/2016
10603  LTE - FORESTER Statewide 10/22/2016
10604  LTE - FORESTER Statewide 10/22/2016
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From: WI DNR

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Subject: Warden Wire: Wardens remind hunters of Southern Duck, Goose Closure in early October
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 3:44:19 PM

Southern duck and goose closures on deck for next week

Although the southern duck zone just opened last weekend, DNR conservation wardens remind
hunters as of next week, Monday - Friday, October 10-14, the southern duck and goose seasons
will close. Wardens say all goose and duck hunting south of Highway 10 and east of Highway 41
(including the Bay of Green Bay) is illegal during these 5 days. Read more:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=443

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to subscribe. Just
click on the subscribe link on the right side of the Warden Wire page, or the red envelope at the bottom of the
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From: WI DNR

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Subject: Warden Wire: Baiting, feeding of deer ban to be enforced in Forest, Vilas, Oneida counties
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:40:54 AM

Public reminded of latest deer baiting/feeding ban in northern counties

DNR conservation wardens want the public to know they are transitioning from their nearly year-
long public education phase of the new law banning the baiting and feeding of deer in Forest,
Vilas and Oneida counties into enforcing the law as the fall hunting seasons start. The feeding of
birds and small mammals still is allowed under the January 11 law, provided these feeders are
not accessible by deer. Read more:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=442

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to subscribe. Just
click on the subscribe link on the right side of the Warden Wire page, or the red envelope at the bottom of the

Warden Wire page. http:/dnr.wi.gov/topic/wardenwire/
Subscribe to he Natural Resources Magazine now for only $8.97.
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
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 7:14:20 AM

DNR Weekly News Update, October 4, 2016
10/04/2016
Trouble viewing this email? Click here

@
October 4, 2016

Annual Wisconsin Bird Conservation Initiative meeting will connect conservation and art

MADISON - The Wisconsin Bird Conservat on In tiative's annual meeting will be held Oct. 27-29, 2016 at the Stoney Creek
Inn and Conference Center in Rothschild. WBCI has partnered w th Bird City Wisconsin and the Leigh Yawkey Woodson Art
Museum to develop this year's theme: "Protecting Birds through Act on and Art." - Read Full Artcle

Deer Donation Program provides great opportunity to help families in need this fall
MADISON - Each year, hunters, meat processors, and food pantries help the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
and ts partners donate thousands of pounds of venison to those in need. - Read Full Article

2016 Operation Deer Watch efforts come to a close
MADISON - Operat on Deer Watch, the annual citizen-science survey that tracks the numbers of bucks, does and fawns,
ended Friday, Sept. 30. - Read Full Article

Reforestation program begins spring 2017 tree seedling sales
WISCONSIN RAPIDS, Wis. - The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources reforestation program will begin its annual tree
seedling sales in early October. - Read Full Article

Forest Fire Protection Grant recipients announced for forest and wildland fire suppression
MADISON -Fire departments in 196 Wisconsin communities will receive a total of $645,487 in grants from the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources Forest Fire Protect on Grant Program in 2016. This funding can be used for equipment,
prevent on, and training to enhance forest fire protection and suppression ability. - Read Full Article

Shared hunting experiences highlight fall issue of Wisconsin Natural Resources magazine
MADISON - "I never thought I'd say that my favor te year hunting was one when I didn't shoot a trophy buck.” - Read Full
Article

DNR to host online bobcat chat Oct. 13 at noon
MADISON - Join Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources experts Thursday, Oct. 13 at noon for an online chat about
bobcats in Wisconsin. - Read Full Article
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: DNR Weekly News Update, October 4, 2016
Date: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 3:45:12 PM

Trouble viewing this email? Click here

a

October 4, 2016

Annual Wisconsin Bird Conservation Initiative meeting will connect conservation and art

MADISON - The Wisconsin Bird Conservation Initiative's annual meeting will be held Oct. 27-29, 2016 at the Stoney Creek
Inn and Conference Center in Rothschild. WBCI has partnered with Bird City Wisconsin and the Leigh Yawkey Woodson Art
Museum to develop this year's theme: "Protecting Birds through Action and Art." - Read Full Article

Deer Donation Program provides great opportunity to help families in need this fall
MADISON - Each year, hunters, meat processors, and food pantries help the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
and its partners donate thousands of pounds of venison to those in need. - Read Full Article

2016 Operation Deer Watch efforts come to a close
MADISON - Operation Deer Watch, the annual citizen-science survey that tracks the numbers of bucks, does and fawns,
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
Department of Natural Resources Forest Fire Protection Grant Program in 2016. This funding can be used for equipment,
prevention, and training to enhance forest fire protection and suppression ability. - Read Full Article

Shared hunting experiences highlight fall issue of Wisconsin Natural Resources magazine
MADISON - "I never thought I'd say that my favorite year hunting was one when I didn't shoot a trophy buck.” - Read Full
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
Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 2:35:45 PM

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
*Statewide (OPEN)
1600314
Water Management Enginggrg *Statewide (OPEN)
1601143
Regional Information Management Specialist *Statewide 10/3/2016
1602722
*Statewide 10/4/2016
1602693
Waste Management Specialist Advanced - Dane 10/4/2016
ntamin. Material iali

1602698
Waste Management Engineer Advanced - Complex Dane 10/4/2016
Remediation & Redevelopment Pr
1602709
Veterinarian-Fish Health Professional Dane 10/5/2016
1602585

: Dane 10/5/2016
1602717
Real Estate Section Chief Dane 10/12/2016
1602683
Current Temporary (LTE) Openings
1D Title Location Deadline
10669 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 10/03/2016
10670 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC Madison 10/03/2016
10671 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC Madison 10/03/2016
10680 LTE - PARALEGAL Madison 10/11/2016
10681 LTE - RECORDS/FORMS MANAGEMENT SPEC Madison 10/11/2016
10683 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST Boulder Junction 10/14/2016

Please stop by dnr.wi.gov/employment to learn more about these positions and others.

Subscribe now for only $8.97 .



Featured DNR Subscriptions

Qutdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Manage Your DNR Subscriptions:
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact support@govdelivery.com.

Other inquiries can be directed to the DNR.

This email was sent to rachel.skenandore@wisconsin.gov using GovDelivery, on behalf of: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 101 S. Webster Street Madison,
WI 53707-7921 608-266-2621




From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: WI DNR - Fish Watching Update
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:54:18 PM

You are subscribed to Fish Watching for Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. This information has recently been
updated, and is now available.

DATE CORRECTION!

Fisheries Open House Events

Get up close and personal with sturgeon and salmon, and attend a mini-clinic at egg collection facilities in these communities:

e Kewaunee on October 1 (This date was listed incorrectly yesterday. We regret the error.)
e Racine on October 8

Details here: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/fishing/anglereducation/FisheriesOpenHouse.html
Complete news release is here: http://dnr.wi.gov/news/releases/article/?id=4080

We look forward to seeing you!

Subscribe now and receive the December issue of Wisconsin Natural Resources Magazine.
Frolic with foxes, outsmart urban critters, eat safe fish, and more!
Only $8.97 for one year, six colorful issues. Makes a great gift, too!

Call toll-free at 1—800—678—947269_‘-, go online at wnrmag.com or write to us at P.O. Box 7921, Madison, WI 53707.

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
Subject: WI DNR - Places to Take Kids Fishing Update
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:53:28 PM

You are subscribed to Places to Take Kids Fishing for Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. This information has

recently been updated, and is now available.

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
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:49:37 PM

You are subscribed to Fish Watching for Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. This information has recently been
updated, and is now available.

Fisheries Open House Events

Get up close and personal with sturgeon and salmon at egg collection facilities in these communities:

e Kewaunee on October 3
e Racine on October 8

Details here: h

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

Call toll-free at 1-800-678-9472@'-, go online at wnrmag.com or write to us at P.O. Box 7921, Madison, WI 53707.

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
Date: Friday, September 23, 2016 5:39:30 PM

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

Water Management Engingers *Statewide (OPEN)

1601143
Web Coordinator (Forestry Division) Dane 9/23/2016

1602555
- Brown 9/26/2016

1602323
Human Resources Assistant Advanced - Staffing ~ Dane 9/26/2016

1602597
*Statewide 10/3/2016

1602722
Environmental Analysis Supervisor *Statewide 10/4/2016

1602693
- Dane 10/5/2016

1602585

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline

10653 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison  09/26/2016
10654 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison  09/26/2016
10657 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Oshkosh  09/28/2016
10658 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Oshkosh  09/28/2016
10668 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 09/29/2016
10669 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison  10/03/2016
10670 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC Madison  10/03/2016
10671 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC Madison  10/03/2016

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
Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 4:21:18 PM

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
Air Management Engineers *Statewide (OPEN)
1600314
*Statewide (OPEN)

1601143
Fish Hatchery Supervisor Waushara 9/18/2016
1602489
Web Coordinator (Forestry Division) Rae SR
1602555
Hvdr loqgist - nior. W. Man. men Brown 9/26/2016
1602323
Human Resources Assistant Advanced - Staffing ~ Dane 9/26/2016
1602597

i _ Dane 10/5/2016
1602585

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

1D Title Location Deadline

10661 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Eitchburg 09/20/2016
10662 LTE - LABORER Fitchburg 09/20/2016
10655 LTE - NAT RES PROGRAM COORDINATOR Madison  09/21/2016
10656 LTE - NAT RES PROGRAM COORDINATOR Madison  09/21/2016
10653 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison  09/26/2016
10654 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 09/26/2016
10657 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Oshkosh  09/28/2016
10658 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Oshkosh  09/28/2016
10668 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison  09/29/2016

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
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 2:28:26 PM

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
Urban Forestry - Policy & Partnership Specialist Dane 9/12/2016
1602354

Dane 9/12/2016
1602416
Urban Forestry Coordinator Eau Claire 9/12/2016
1602356

Dane 9/13/2016
1602282
Eish Hatchery Supervisor Waushara 9/18/2016
1602489
Current Temporary (LTE) Openings
1D Title Location Deadline
10625 LTE - NAT RES EDUCATOR Babcock 09/09/2016
10653 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 09/19/2016
10654 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 09/19/2016
10661 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Eitchburg 09/20/2016
10662 LTE - LABORER Eitchburg 09/20/2016
10655 LTE - NAT RES PROGRAM COORDINATOR Madison 09/21/2016
10656 LTE - NAT RES PROGRAM COORDINATOR Madison 09/21/2016
10657 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Oshkosh 09/28/2016
10658 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Oshkosh 09/28/2016

Please stop by dnr.wi.gov/employment to learn more about these positions and others.

Subscribe now for only $8.97.

Featured DNR Subscriptions



OQutdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

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
Date: Friday, September 02, 2016 2:47:46 PM

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
Sheboygan River Area of Concern Coordinator- Sheboygan 9/5/2016
PROJECT
1602423
Budget and Policy Analyst DERE SANANE
1602416

n Forestry - Poli Partnershi iali Dane 9/12/2016
1602354
Urban Forestry Coordinator Eau Claire 9/12/2016
1602356
Current Temporary (LTE) Openings
Title Location Deadline

QQ 3 LTE - LABORER Kansasville 09/06/2016
10636 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST IDE LTE Milladore 09/07/2016
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
Subject: Warden Wire: Calling all outdoor recreation enthusiasts & fans! Your input is needed
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 4:50:42 PM

Got a wish list for outdoor recreation in Wisconsin? Let's hear it!

Do you paddle? Hike? Love to observe birds and wildlife? Walk? Fish or hunt? What about
camping? We at the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources need to hear about what you like
to do in Wisconsin's great outdoors and what you believe is needed.

Please complete an online survey known for SCORP -- that stands for Statewide Comprehensive
Outdoor Recreation Plan. In other words, it's a blueprint of sorts to help chart the future of
outdoor fun and opportunities for all in Wisconsin's great outdoors.

Want to have a voice in the future of outdoor recreation? Great! Just go to dnr.wi.gov and search
keyword, SCORP. Or you can use this link:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Lands/scorp/

Your time is appreciated!
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

Subscribe to the Natural Resources Magazine now for only $8.97.

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
Date: Friday, August 26, 2016 1:36:35 PM

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
Payroll & Benefits Specialist Advanced Dane 8/31/2016
1602429
Sheboygan River Area of Concern Coordinator- ~ Sheboygan DRIATILE
PROJECT
1602423
Current Temporary (LTE) Openings
ID Title Location Deadline
10623 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Fitchburg 08/26/2016
10627 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Black Earth 08/26/2016
10628 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 08/26/2016
10629 LTE - MMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST Madison 08/26/2016
10637 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Milwaukee  08/26/2016
10630 LTE - ENVIR PROGRAM ASSOCIATE Eitchburg 08/29/2016
10634 LTE - ENVIR PROGRAM ASSOCIATE Eitchburg 08/29/2016
10636 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Milladore 08/31/2016
10644 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Dodgeville  09/01/2016
10643 LTE - LABORER Kansasville 09/06/2016
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
Subject: Enrollment opens in 4 NEW counties!
Date: Monday, August 22, 2016 5:06:19 PM

Apply for a trail camera! August 22, 2016

Snapshot Wisconsin - Project Update

Enrollment opens in Iron, Jackson, Manitowoc and
Waupaca Counties!

We are now accepting applications from 4 new counties. Signup today to host a
Snapshot Wisconsin trail camera in Iron, Jackson, Manitowoc or Waupaca counties. We
are also still accepting applications for lowa and Sawyer Counties. Volunteers need to
have access to at least 10 acres of contiguous private land and be willing to participate
in the project for at least a year. Training and equipment is provided and no previous
knowledge of trail cameras is required. Signup today at www snapshotwisignup org.

If you previously signed up for trail camera in one of the new counties you should have
received an email from us today asking you to confirm your continued interest. If you
think you signed up but didn't get an email please check your Spam or Junk folder. If you
don‘tﬁndmeemallpleaseletushlowvaemallto

Help us with recruitment by forwarding this email to people you know in these counties
who might be interested in participating!

Snapshot Wisconsin Video by Dan Small

Dan Small, host of WMVS-TV Outdoor Wisconsin
recently prepared a video about Snapshot Wisconsin.
Check it out on the Wisconsin DNR's YouTube channel.

Season 2 on Zooniverse Continues

Season 2 of Snapshot Wisconsin on Zooniverse is
ongoing. We are over 50% complete but need your help

to get through the rest of the season! Go to www.snapshotwisconsin.org and classify
some Wisconsin wildlife photos today! This season is composed of elk grid photos but
the upcoming season will feature pictures from lowa and Sawyer County volunteers!

Snapshot Wisconsin in the News

Snapshot Wisconsin has had a lot of media attention
this summer! In case you missed it check out the links
below to leam more about our project.

WEAU News Story (Video)
Natural Resources Magazine
Wisconsin State Journal

Thank you to our project partners!




Subscribe now for only $8.97.

Order your Endangered Resources license plate today!.

Featured DNR Subscriptions



OQutdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Add new subscriptions, delete stjbscriptions, and manage your profile. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.



Other inquiries can be directed to the DNR.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Upcoming Air Management Study Group Meeting
Date: Thursday, August 18, 2016 2:31:43 PM

Dear Air Management Study Group subscribers,
The next study group meeting is on Thursday, August 25 from 9 00 am — 12:00 pm at the following location:
State Natural Resources Building (GEF 2)
Room G09
101 S. Webster St.
Madison, WI
The agenda and meeting materials will be posted to the study group webpage next week prior to the meeting.

If you have any ques ions, please contact Karen Walsh at karen.walsh@wisconsin gov or 608-267-7547.

Subscribe now for only $8.97.

Featured DNR Subscriptions

Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Manage Your DNR Subscriptions:
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources High Cliff State Park Update
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 2:50:19 PM

You are subscribed to High Cliff State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park — High CIiff State Park
Saturday, August 20, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5069
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 1 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream"

- i 2id=
The Summit Players are back! We loved them last year, and we are happy to host them again. Join them for a stripped-
down, six-actor production of Shakespeare's "A Midsummer Night's Dream." This theater troop created a new cutting of the
script to make a tight, one-hour and fifteen minute show of mayhem, character switches and hilarity. The production is
'Shakespeare out of a trunk," with minimal set, costumes and props and a focus on actors, as per the style of Shakespeare's
time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 2:30 p.m. performance.
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5072
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 5:30 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: “As You Like It"

- i 2id=
The Summit Players are back! We loved them last year, and we are happy to host them again. Join them for a stripped-
down, six-actor production of Shakespeare's "As You Like It." This theater troop created a new cutting of the script to make
a tight, one-hour and fifteen minute show of mayhem, character switches and hilarity. The production is 'Shakespeare out of
a trunk," with minimal set, costumes and props and a focus on actors, as per the style of Shakespeare's time. Prior to the
performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 7 p.m. performance.
News release

Summit Players 'Shakespeare in the Park" coming to Wisconsin State Parks
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Pike Lake Unit, Kettle Moraine State Forest Update
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 2:43 09 PM

You are subscribed to Pike Lake Unit, Kettle Moraine State Forest updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park — Pike Lake Unit, Kettle Moraine State Forest
Sunday, August 21, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5313
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 1 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream" or "As You Like It"
- i 2id=

The Summit Players are back! We loved them last year, and we are happy to host them again. Join them for a stripped-
down, six-actor production of Shakespeare's "A Midsummer Night's Dream" or "As You Like It". This theater troop created a
new cutting of the script to make a tight, one-hour and fifteen minute show of mayhem, character switches and hilarity. The
production is 'Shakespeare out of a trunk," with minimal set, costumes and props and a focus on actors, as per the style of
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 2:30 p.m.
performance.
News release
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Potawatomi State Park Update
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 2:39:20 PM

You are subscribed to Potawatomi State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park — Potawatomi State Park
Friday, August 19, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5311
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 5:30 to 6:30 p.m.
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
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 7 p.m.
performance.
News release

Jmmit Playe
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Exciting DNR Jobs!
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2016 5:45:53 PM

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
Wildlife Technician - Game Farm Columbia 8/11/2016
1602039

Dane 8/22/2016

1602308

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline

10609 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Waukesha 08/11/2016
10610 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN Horicon 08/11/2016
10600 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 08/12/2016
10601 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 08/12/2016
10611 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Dodgeville 08/15/2016
10612 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Dodgeville 08/15/2016
10618 LTE - HYDROGEOLOGIST Statewide 08/16/2016
10619 LTE - HYDROGEOLOGIST Statewide 08/16/2016
10599 LTE - IS BUSINESS AUTOMATION SENIOR Madison 08/17/2016
10603 LTE - FORESTER Statewide 08/19/2016
10604 LTE - FORESTER Statewide 08/19/2016
10621 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 08/22/2016
10602 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Sheboygan 08/23/2016
10622 LTE - LABORER Sheboygan 08/23/2016
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
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:56:03 PM

You are subscribed to Mirror Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park — Mirror Lake State Park
Sunday, August 14, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=5309
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Rib Mountain State Park Update
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:51:32 PM

You are subscribed to Rib Mountain State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park — Rib Mountain State Park
Saturday, August 13, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=5308
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Lakeshore State Park Update
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:43:39 PM

You are subscribed to Lakeshore State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park — Lakeshore State Park
Friday, August 12, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=5305
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
Date: Friday, August 05, 2016 4:41:45 PM

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
Drinking Water and Groundwater Field Supervisor —*Statewide 8/712016
1602129
*Statewide 8/7/2016
1602146
Water Quality Bureau Director Dane 8/7/2016
1602131
Assistant WEPA (Wisconsin Environmental Policy ~ Pane 8l712016
Act) Coordinator
1602230
Accountants - Experienced Accountants (multiple ~ Pane 8/8/2016
vacancies)
1602142
- Dane 8/8/2016
Waste & Recycling Section Chief
1602209
Forestry IT Project Manager Dane 8/9/2016
1601986
Payroll & Benefits Program Officer PEWER 8/9/2016
1602173
idli R Columbia 8/11/2016
1602039

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline

10593 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Poynette 08/05/2016
10497 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Janesville 08/10/2016
10607 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Brule 08/10/2016
10608 LTE - OFFICE ASSOCIATE Brule 08/10/2016
10609 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Waukesha 08/11/2016
10610 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN Horicon 08/11/2016
10600 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 08/12/2016
1 1 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 08/12/2016
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
10620 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 08/18/2016
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
Subject: Warden Wire FAQs: Part Three - Voluntary Public Access - private land access for public rec uses
Date: Friday, August 05, 2016 2:23:55 PM

Warden Wire FAQs: Part Three of the Voluntary Public
Access Program (user topics)

Welcome to Warden Wire's periodic feature highlighting frequently asked questions. Today's FAQs
were taken by the DNR Call Center, the Department of Natural Resources' conservation wardens
and the Bureau of Wildlife Management. This is Part Three of a series of questions and answers
which focus on a voluntary program that provides financial incentives to private landowners in
exchange for public access to do recreational activities on these private properties. Parts one and
two featured an overview and landowner topics. Today's Part Three answers common user
guestions about appropriate uses of these private lands. Read on:

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
Subject: Warden Wire FAQs: Part Two - Voluntary Public Access - private land access for public rec uses
Date: Thursday, August 04, 2016 5:05:36 PM

Warden Wire FAQs: Part Two of the Voluntary Public
Access program

Welcome to Warden Wire's periodic feature highlighting frequently asked questions. This is Part
Two of a series of questions and answers which focus on a voluntary program that provides
financial incentives to private landowners in exchange for public access to do

recreational activities. This part focuses on landowner questions, and Part Three will focus on
user questions. Part One, sent Wednesday, provided a general overview. Read on:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=438

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to subscribe. Just
click on the subscribe link on the right side of the Warden Wire page, or the red envelope at the bottom of the

Warden Wire page. http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/wardenwire/

Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Subscribe to the Natural Resources Magazine now for only $8.97

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Northern Highland-American Legion State Forest Update
Date: Thursday, August 04, 2016 12:21:22 PM

You are subscribed to Northern Highland-American Legion State Forest updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Sunday, August 7, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop

: i ?id=
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! Meet at the Clear Lake Picnic
Area. 1 to 1:45 p.m.
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
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. Meet at the Clear
Lake Picnic Area. 2:30 p.m. performance.
News release
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From: WI DNR

To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Subject: Warden Wire: FAQs -- Part One: Voluntary Public Access
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:56:44 PM

Warden Wire FAQs: Voluntary Public Access - private land access for public rec
uses

Welcome to Warden Wire's periodic feature highlighting frequently asked questions about popular
topics. This is Part One of a series about a voluntary program that provides financial incentives
to private landowners in exchange for public access to do recreational activities. The next two

and final parts in this three-part series will address common landowner and user questions. Read
on:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=437

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to subscribe. Just
click on the subscribe button on the right of the Warden Wire page, or the red envelope at the bottom of the

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
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 12:30:51 PM

You are subscribed to Lake Kegonsa State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Saturday, August 6, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5088
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 1 to 2 p.m.
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=
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
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Join us! DNR Park a great place for fun and education at this year's State Fair

MADISON - Join the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources at the 2016 Wisconsin State Fair! The department will be
offering activ ties and exhibi d the th of "Join Us" in caring for Wi in's valuabl r - Read Full
Article

A new pilot project to "capture"” wildlife one of many stories highlighted in Wisconsin Natural Resources
magazine’s August issue

MADISON - A pllot pm]ect to capture wildlife through the power of photography leads the list of stories in this month's
Wi - Read Full Artcle

Wild Turkey, Pheasant and Waterfowl Stamp design contest wi ed
MADISON - Talented wildlife artists submitted a total of 29 pieces of artwork for the 2017 Wisconsin wild turkey, pheasant,
and waterfowl stamp design contest, and the top three submiss ons in each divis on will be on display in the Natural

Resources Park at the 2016 Wisconsin State Fair. - Read Full Art cle

4

Trout and salmon stamp contest winning entries ed
MADISON, Wis. - Five Wisconsin artists created six top entries for the Great Lakes Salmon and Trout Stamp and the Inland
Trout Stamp contests organized by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. - Read Full Art cle
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Join us! DNR Park a great place for fun and education at this year's State Fair

MADISON - Join the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources at the 2016 Wisconsin State Fair! The department will be
offering activities and exhibits around the theme of "Join Us" in caring for Wisconsin's valuable natural resources. - Read Full
Article

A new pilot project to "capture” wildlife one of many stories highlighted in Wisconsin Natural Resources
magazine’s August issue

MADISON - A pilot project to capture wildlife through the power of photography leads the list of stories in this month's
Wisconsin Natural Resources magazine. - Read Full Article

Wild Turkey, Pheasant and Waterfowl Stamp design contest winners announced

MADISON - Talented wildlife artists submitted a total of 29 pieces of artwork for the 2017 Wisconsin wild turkey, pheasant,
and waterfowl stamp design contest, and the top three submissions in each division will be on display in the Natural
Resources Park at the 2016 Wisconsin State Fair. - Read Full Article

Trout and salmon stamp contest winning entries announced
MADISON, Wis. - Five Wisconsin artists created six top entries for the Great Lakes Salmon and Trout Stamp and the Inland
Trout Stamp contests organized by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. - Read Full Article
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit Update
Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 12:36:17 PM

You are subscribed to Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Friday, August 5, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop

http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5301
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play

some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 5:30 to 6:15 p.m. Get
Directions - Ottawa Lake.

Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream"

http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5302
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
performance. Get Directions - Ottawa Lake.

News release

Summit Players 'Shakespeare in the Park" coming to Wisconsin State Parks
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Recycling Updates

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

August 2, 2016

In this issue

DNR Hiring Solid Waste & Recycling Section Chief

Recycling Excellence Award Nominations
Students Take the Lead in Food Waste Diversion

Oshkosh Student Promotes Plastic Bag Recycling

Upcoming Events & Webinars

3 blue bottles

DNR seeking new Section Chief

The DNR is recruiting a Solid Waste & Recycling Section Chief. This position is a full-time
permanent position based in the Madison office as part of the DNR's Waste and Materials
Management program. Applications are due by August 8 h, 2016. For more informa ion on
this position and instructions on how to apply, please visit the DNR's Website.

Recycling Excellence Awards

Choose To Reuse Throughout the state of Wisconsin, many efforts are
ongoing to increase the effec iveness and accessibility of
recycling services. These efforts reduce the amount of

@ waste buried in landfills, conserve our natural resources
and create jobs in Wisconsin. To recognize and encourage
these efforts, he Wisconsin DNR presents awards to
communities and organizations who have demonstrated

outstanding achievements in recycling. June's Natural Resources Magazine highlights the
stories of 2014 award winners from Wood County's Clean Green Action Organiza ion, the
City of Thorp in Clark County and he City of Middleton in Dane County.

Nominations for the 2016 Recycling Excellence Awards are being accepted through
August 31st, 2016. To leam more about the awards, see a list of previous winners and

submit a nomination please visit the DNR's Recycling Excellence Awards website.
D load the Nomination E

Food Waste Diversion

This August's ediion of he Natural Resources Magazine features Wisconsin's Green and
Healthy School par icipants who are taking the lead in food waste diversion and

composting.

“In Washburn, Wisconsin, high school students get hands-on experience in food waste
diversion. This Bayfield County public school uses its salad bar food scraps to feed biology
room animals, and composts food waste from cooking classes and school breakfast. They
also have an extensive compost program for their..."

Read the full story in the Natural R Magazine [PDE]



"l will use less plastic..."

Oshkosh North High School student Cora Strand considers how each wrap wi logo
individual's behavior can make a difference. In a school essay she

encourages everyone to use less and reuse more, focusing specifically

on plastic bag recycling and waste diversion. "Maybe it starts with just

one, but what happens when one plastic bag becomes 100 billion?_.."

Read the full story in the Natural Resources Magazine [PDF

Events & Webinars

Upcoming Events
Visit the DNR at the Wisconsin State Fair: August 4-14, 2016.
Division representatives including Environmental Management staff will be on hand at the
Natural Resources Park to answer questions and discuss topics of interest.
Upcoming Webinars:
1. APR's "Plastics Recycling Work: Facts and Figures to Support a Thriving
Industry™: August 9, 2016, 2:00 pm CST. Register here

2. EPA's "How Recycling Got it's Groove Back: Turning Up the Quality”: August
18, 2016, 2:00 — 3:30 pm CST. Register here

3. APR's "Recycling Rigid Plastics Beyond Bottles: Resources to Support MRFs
and Municipalities™: September 6, 2016, 2 00 pm CST. Register here

DNRLogoLG Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
You are subscribed to the Recycling Updates from the
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. These updates are

now available only hrough periodic email newsletters. For
information on past updates or to share new information please

contact Angela Carey.

August 2016 Recycling Updates

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
Date: Friday, July 29, 2016 3:37:11 PM

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

Water Management Engineer: *Statewide (OPEN)
1601143

Fisheries Field Unit Supervisor *Statewide 7/31/2016
1601903

Dane 7/31/2016
1602067

Fish, Wildlife & Parks Division Policy Advisor Dane 8/3/2016
1602038

*Statewide 8/4/2016
1602207

Drinking Water and Groundwater Field Supervisor =~ *Statewide 8/7/2016
1602129

*Statewide 8/7/2016
1602146

Water Quality Bureau Director Dane 8/7/2016

1602131

Assistant WEPA (Wisconsin Environmental Policy — Dane 8/7/2016
Act) Coordinator
1602230

Accountants - Experienced Accountants (multiple ~— Dane 8/8/2016
vacancies)

1602142
Dane 8/8/2016

Waste & R lin tion Chief
1602209

Dane 8/9/2016
1601986

Wildlife Technician - Game Farm Columbia 8/11/2016
1602039

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

1D Title Location Deadline

10585 LTE - LABORER Waupaca 07/29/2016
10587 LTE - CONSERVATION BIOLOGIST Alma 08/01/2016
10588 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN Alma 08/01/2016
10589 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN Alma 08/01/2016
10569 LTE - FORESTER Eagle 08/03/2016
10570 LTE - FORESTRY TECHNICIAN Eagle 08/03/2016
10597 LTE - NAT RES FINANCIAL ASSTNC SPEC-SEN Madison 08/03/2016
10598 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 08/03/2016
10599 LTE - IS BUSINESS AUTOMATION SENIOR Madison 08/03/2016
10602 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Sheboygan 08/04/2016
10593 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Poynette 08/05/2016
10497 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Janesville 08/10/2016



10607 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES A IATE Brule 10/201
10608  LTE - OFFICE ASSOCIATE Brule 08/10/2016
10609  LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Waukesha 08/11/2016
10610  LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN Horicon 08/11/2016
10600  LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 08/12/2016
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Kohler-Andrae State Park Update
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:36:30 PM

You are subscribed to Kohler-Andrae State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Saturday, July 30, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4736
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 1 to 1:45 p.m.
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
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 5:30 to 6:15 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "As You Like It"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4738
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
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Farmland Zone antlerless tags available; join DNR staff for helpful live chats, visit deer page to prep for another
Wisconsin deer hunt

MADISON - One of Wi in's favor te p - the | deer hunt -is ]ust around the corner. Hunters are reminded to
purchase | censes early and vis t dnr.wi.. gov for other helpful i t on before heading into the - Read Full Article

DNR: Public shooting ranges on rise in southern areas

Dane County range to intain its publ c hoursMADISON, Wis. - The state's shooting sport expert says new
Department of Natural Resources leases at private shooting ranges with continued publ ¢ access at a Dane County-owned
range means more target practice time for shooters and hunters. - Read Full Art cle

Report deer sightings to Operation Deer Watch

Wisconsin's res dents can help with deer herd management by part cipating in this year's Operation Deer Watch, an annual
c tizen-science survey that collects information on deer. Data from this survey prov des insight to the reproductive status of
Wisconsin's deer herd for 2016 and helps shape deer management for the state. - Read Full Article

Surveys underway expected to show buffalo again aiding Karner blue butterfly recovery
MADISON - Will buffaloes and rare butterflies prove a winning combination again this year? - Read Full Artcle

DNR funds volunteer monitoring efforts

MADISON - Twenty-three Wisconsin organlzat ons, local governments and projects will share a combmed $100,000 from the
Department of Natural R ces to efforts to help mon tor Wi 's Efforts will
focus on mon toring as wide ing as water levels in northern lakes, the spread of invasive plants in

south n Wi in, and bumble bees in southern Wi in. - Read Full Article

DNR working to identify locations, plan treatment for an invasive wetland plant

MADISON, Wls The \Mscnnsm Department of Natural Resources is launching a project to elimi localized lations of
an as tall and is king help from property owners to map the
invader's whereabouts. - Read Full Article
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July 26, 2016

Farmland Zone antlerless tags available; join DNR staff for helpful live chats, visit deer page to prep for another
Wisconsin deer hunt

MADISON - One of Wisconsin's favorite pastimes - the annual deer hunt - is just around the comer. Hunters are reminded to
purchase licenses early and visit dnr.wi.gov for other helpful information before heading into the woods. - Read Full Article

DNR: Public shooting ranges on rise in southern areas

Dane County range to maintain its public-access hoursMADISON, Wis. - The state's shooting sport expert says new
Department of Natural Resources leases at private shooting ranges with continued public access at a Dane County-owned
range means more target practice time for shooters and hunters. - Read Full Article

Report deer sightings to Operation Deer Watch

Wisconsin's residents can help with deer herd management by participating in this year's Operation Deer Watch, an annual
citizen-science survey that collects information on deer. Data from this survey provides insight to the reproductive status of
Wisconsin's deer herd for 2016 and helps shape deer management for the state. - Read Full Article

Surveys underway expected to show buffalo again aiding Karner blue butterfly recovery
MADISON - Will buffaloes and rare butterflies prove a winning combination again this year? - Read Full Article

DNR funds volunteer monitoring efforts

MADISON - Twenty-three Wisconsin organizations, local governments and projects will share a combined $100,000 from the
Department of Natural Resources to expand volunteer efforts to help monitor Wisconsin's natural resources. Efforts will
focus on monitoring resources as wide-ranging as water levels in northern lakes, the spread of invasive plants in
southwestern Wisconsin, and bumble bees in southern Wisconsin. - Read Full Article

DNR working to identify locations, plan treatment for an invasive wetland plant

MADISON, Wis. - The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources is launching a project to eliminate localized populations of
an aquatic invasive species commonly known as tall mannagrass and is seeking help from property owners to map the
invader's whereabouts. - Read Full Article
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

To: Skenandore Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Havenwoods State Forest Update
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 12:36:18 PM

You are subscribed to Havenwoods State Forest updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Friday, July 29, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4023
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
Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 4:08:16 PM

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
Waste and Materials Management Engineer *Statewide 712512016
1601417

istri *Statewide 7/26/2016
1601295
Waste Management Specialist - Senior Dane 7/28/2016
1602058

P— *Statewide 7/31/2016
1601903
Drinking Water and Groundwater Bureau Director ~ Pane 7I31/2016
1602067

- Dane 8/3/2016
1602038
Eorestry IT Project Manager Dane 8/9/2016

1601986

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline

10579 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Wausau 07/26/2016
10580 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 07/27/2016
10581 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 07/27/2016
10584 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Oshkosh 07/27/2016
10566 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Eagle 07/28/2016
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
10601 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH IENTIST-SENIOR Madison 08/12/2016

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
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 4:28 09 PM

You are subscribed to Devil's Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.
This information has recently been updated, and is now available.

Shakespeare in the Park
Saturday, July 23, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4435
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4437
The Summit Players are back! We loved them last year, and we are happy to host them again. Join them for a stripped-
down, six-actor production of Shakespeare's "A Midsummer Night's Dream™ or "As You Like It". This theater troop created a
new cutting of the script to make a tight, one-hour and fifteen minute show of mayhem, character switches and hilarity. The
production is 'Shakespeare out of a trunk," with minimal set, costumes and props and a focus on actors, as per the style of
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 1 p.m.
workshop; 2:30 p.m. performance.
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop

://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=44
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4439
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
Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 9:53:26 AM

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
Remediation & Redevelopment Program Specialist Miwaukee 7/15/2016
1601873

*Statewide 7/17/2016

1600615
Forestry / Sciences Section Chief Dane 711712016
1601701

dli *Statewide 7/18/2016
1601320
Waste and Materials Management Engineer *Statewide 712512016
1601417

istri *Statewide 7/26/2016
1601295
Fisheri Fiel ni rvisor *Statewide 7/31/2016
1601903
Current Temporary (LTE) Openings
1D Title Location Deadline
10541 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Sturgeon Bay 07/15/2016
10567 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 07/15/2016
10568 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander Q07/15/2016
10569 LTE - FORESTER Eagle 07/15/2016
10570 LTE - FORESTRY TECHNICIAN Eagle 07/15/2016
10565 LTE - LABORER Crivitz 07/17/2016
10572 LTE - WASTE MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST Waukesha 07/19/2016
10574 LTE - NAT RE T SERVICE REP Madison 07/21/2016
10579 LTE - NAT RE T SERVICE REP Wausau 07/26/2016
10580 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison Q7/27/2016
10581 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison Q07/27/2016
10584 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Oshkosh Q07/27/2016

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Richard Bong State Recreation Area Update
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:34:49 PM

You are subscribed to Richard Bong State Recreation Area updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.
Saturday, July 16, 2016

Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop

http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5166

Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! Meet at the outdoor
amphitheater. In case of bad weather, meet at the visitor center. 5:30 to 6:30 p.m.

Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream" or "As You Like It"

http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5167

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
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. Meet at the
outdoor amphitheater. In case of bad weather, meet at the visitor center. 5:30 p.m. workshop; 7 p.m. performance.

News release

Subscribe now and receive the December issue of Wisconsin Natural Resources Magazine.

Frolic with foxes, outsmart urban critters, eat safe fish, and more!

E

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
Subject: Air Management Study Group Update
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 1:39:47 PM

Dear Air Management Study Group (AMSG) subscribers,

The summary of the June 2, 2016 quarterly meeting has been posted on the AMSG webpage. Visit the webpage at h
refer to the meeting notes link under the "Past meetings" tab.

The next meeting will be held on Thursday, August 25 from 9:00 am - 12:00 pm at the State Natural Resources Building (GEF 2), Room G09, 101 S. Webster St., Madison,
WI.

If you have any questions about the study group, please contact Karen Walsh at karen.walsh@wisconsin.gov or 608-267-7547. Thank you.

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
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Governor Scott Walker
115 East, State Capitol
Madison, WI 53702

Dear Governor Walker:

Hudson, WI

54016

February 17, 2017

Re: DNR Magazine

What part of “self-supporting magazine” do you not understand? Former editors of the
DNR magazine say that the magazine “has supported itself through subscription sales — DNR
officials do not dispute this — and that the two positions that the Walker administration says it will
cut are vacant.” Former editor Larry Sperling said, “There isn't a lick of tax savings in it.”

Why are you so intent to keep climate change information from the public? Even though
you don'’t believe in it, thousands of highly-educated scientists worldwide concur that climate
change is real and it is caused by humans.

Your statement that the magazine would save $300,000 in fiscal 2018-2019 and
eliminate two full-time positions is a LIE. Stop lying to your public.

Please take this item out of your budget.

Wisconsin

By Lee Bergtjuist |
. Milwaukee Journal Sentinel

Wisconsin Gov. Scott Walk-
er’s budget would kill a self-
supporting = magazine  pub-
lished by the Department of
Natural Resources that two
former editors say has avoid-
ed controversial issues,
including climate change,
since the start of Walker’s
first term in 2011.

‘Wisconsin Natural Resourc-
es magazine is slated to cease
publication in February 2018
— amove the Walker adminis-
tration says will allow the

cc: Senator Sheila Harsdorf

DNR to be more efficient and
concentrate on its mission of
managing natural resources
and protecting the environ-
ment.

In its budget last week, the
Walker administration said
ending the magazine would
save $300,000 in fiscal 2018-19
and eliminate two full-time
positions. Wisconsin Natural
Resources has a circulation

-of about 75,000, including

40,000 people who receive the
magazine when they buy a
$165 conservation patron
license, which includes multi-

St. Paul Pioneev Press
F%Vuavg [5,20/7

Walker budget targets DNR magazine

In a statement, Walker’s
spokesman Tom Evenson
said, “It is not the govern-
ment’s role to produce maga-
zines that duplicate what is
available in the private mar-
ket.”

But the former editors say
the magazine allowed the
DNR to highlight natural
resources issues the agency
was working on and gave the
agency a platform to commu-
nicate to the public and cham-
pion the natural charms of
the Badger state.

Also, they said the publica-

ple fish and game licenses. tion has supported itself
Yours, R
Q otdins 0 ek

Darlene J. Finch

Rep. Dean Knutson

through subscription sales —- |
DNR officials do not dispute
this — and that the two posi-
tions that the Walker admin-
istration says it will cut are
vacant.

Articles and photos are pro-
duced by DNR employees or
freelancers who did not get
paid. The price of a one-year
subscription is $8.95.

“Anybody who says this is
being done for tax savings is
hosing the public,” said Larry
Sperljng, editor of the maga-
zine from 1987 to 2011. “There
isn’t a lick of tax savings in \
t »

Rep. Shannon Zimmerman



February 25, 2017

Governor Scott Walker
115 East State Capitol
Madison, Wisconsin 53702

Governor Walker,

I recently learned that you have suggested that the publication of “Wisconsin Natural Resources” be
discontinued.

My wife and | have subscribed to this magazine for some years now, and we also pay for subscriptions
for other members of our family some of whom live in state and some out of state. We find this
magazine to be very informative and look forward to its arrival. Not only do we receive environmental
information, but magazine is a terrific motivator for traveling in Wisconsin.

* Both my wife and | are quite disappointed that this publication may be discontinued. We ask that you
reconsider this position.

Sincerely,
QM/ y (/ —~
David Carr

Waukesha, Wisconsin 53188
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February 17, 2017

Governor Scott Walker
PO Box 7868
Madison, Wisconsin 53707

Dear Governor Walker:

Your recent stated intention to eliminate the Wisconsin Natural Resources

magazine has ended my remaining respect for you (please see my enclosed

recent letter to Secretary Stepp). You have systematically degraded this state’s
environment and educational system. Those are the two strongest components of the
Wisconsin Idea, which you do not believe in, but is what has made Wisconsin great
over the years. You have demoralized teachers and scientists. Nationwide people
are now passing Wisconsin by as a mediocre state. Shame on you, Governor, history
will not be kind to you. Our children and grandchildren will bear the damaging costs
of your legacy.

Truthfully yours,

1, Mo

Harry Skye

Ashland, Wisconsin 54806



Cathy Stepp, Secretary

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 7921

Madison, Wisconsiin 53707-7921

Dear Secretary Stepp:

I look forward to receiving the Wisconsin Resources magazine. | enjoy the informative articles
and especiaily those highlighting Wisconsin folks who are tending the environment. This '
month’s enclosure about Groundwater was very good. :

However, | am alarmed that the enclosure did not give the entire story about the state of
Wisconsin’s ground water, particularly the aquifers. As you know, aquifers originated from the
last ice age and can not be replenished successfully from rain water. It is my understanding that
Wisconsin actually has more drought than California as by percentage the Wisconsin aquifers
have been more depleted than those in California or Kansas/Nebraska. . As indicated in the
Groundwater supplement, 30% of Wisconsin ground water is used for agriculture and that the
number of acres irrigated in Wisconsin has risen from 62,000 in 1964 to now 473,000 in 2012. Is
there any wonder that the Wisconsin aquifer is being depleted rapidly? In Wild Rose Wi wells in
the city are drying up. Could it be the result of all the irrigation sprinklers in that area along Hwy
51 irrigating crops in sandy soil? It makes no more sense to grow crops in sandy soil than it
does to produce mitk in California as it takes 6 times more water in California to make a galion
of milk. Does it make sense that Gov. Walker changed ground water permits so that they are
good forever and can never be reviewed? Gov Walker is not ignorant but this short term profit
mentality is reprehensible. How about the arrogance of Sen Tom Tiffany and the Republican
legislature to relax clean water standards for mines so that mining profits are high and the
Wisconsin gains next to nothing but long term water contamination? How about the 30 mile
dead zone in Green Bay? Should that not give us pause to ask what we are doing? And you
appear not to condemn a CAFO in Bayfield County one mile from a stream that leads to Lake :
Superior in 8 miles. | know you know that Lake Superior contamination takes 250 years to
recycle.

It is my belief Secretary Stepp that your job is to protect and renew Wisconsin’s resources not
destroy them. If that means standing up to Gov. Walker and Tom Tiffany so be it. You are
working for the taxpayers who want better environment not short sighted profit at the sacrifice of
Wisconsin's amazing but fragile resources. Striking out climate change from DNR documents,
what an embarrassment Secretary.

Sincerely,
arry Skye

I
Ashland, Wisconsin 54806




Waukesha, Wisconsin
February 20, 2017

To Governor Walker:

The headlines tell the story. If there was an award for hypocrisy, you
and your administration would win hands down.

| do have respect for truth and service and | find your administration
sorely lacking in both.

Recent headlines tell the story:

Walker aims for changes to DNR (budget would affect forestry
staff, park fees, DNR magazine)

Governor’s budget grants teachers lifetime licenses (but
weakens continuing teacher education linked to license
renewals)

Walker, lobbyists conferred on farms (authority over large
(polluting) farms to agriculture department from the DNR)

Judicial watchdog change pushed (ending independence of the
Judicial Commission)

Walker and first lady set to host Christian cruise(after changing
the school aid formuia to favor wealthy school districts by
reducing the share of funding that goes to poorer school
districts.)

As a Christian and a church goer, I'm just curious how the latter
conforms to the goal of the cruise where as “Christians” you will
share how faith guides their lives and leadership.”

Hypgcrisy, you be)‘é Some preac;:er’s son!
} 1
‘Bernie & GraceHowaniec

Waukesha, WI



February 20, 2017

Rice Lake, WI 54868

uslln o

To Whom It May Concern: ZZ‘
RE: Removal of DNR Magazine from the State Budget -

Please see article below and my comments which | hope will persuade you to put the DNR
Magazine back in the budget.

1. Things like climate change involve in-depth knowledge that would be out of the sphere of the
magazine’s expertise

2. The public market may have information available but the distribution to the public doesn’t
occur especially re: children.

3. The magazine, like the DNR, also has as a major focus of managing natural resources and
protecting the environment. You could hardly find a better or cheaper way of doing it.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
A SR

John Henningsen

jthenningsen@charter.net

'Wisconsin

Walker budget targets DNR magazine

By Lee Bergquist
: Milwaukee Journal Sentinel

. Wisconsin Gov. Scott Walk-
.er’s budget would kill a self-
-support.mg magazine pub-
\lished by the Department of
.Natural Resources that two
‘former edifors say has avoid-
‘ed controversial issues,
{including climate cbzmge=
:since the “start of Walker’s

-first term in 2011.

° Wisconsin Natural Resourc-
. es magazine is slated to cease
publication in February 2018
-— amove the Walker adminis-
itration says will allow the

DNR to be more efficient and

.. concentrate on its missi £

%ﬁ?@ﬁg—"ﬁw@ﬁ%
profecting the environ-
men

In its budget last week, the
Walker administration said
ending the magazine would
save $300,000 in fiscal 2018-19
and eliminate two full-time
positions. Wisconsin Natural
Resources has a circulation
of about 75,000, including
40,000 people who receive the
magazine when they buy a
$165 conservation patron
license, which includes multi-
ple fish and game licenses.

In a statement, Walker's
spokesman Tom FEvenson
said, “It is not the govern-
ment’s role to produce maga-

zines that duplicate what is
]‘:lc,aﬂﬂl.eMEBﬂ-‘m—t“ﬂar-
€

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
tion has supported itself

through subscription sales —
DNR officials do not dispute
this — and that the two posi- |
tions that the Walker admin-
istration says it will cut are
vacant.

Articles and photos are pro-
duced by DNR employees or
freelancers who did not get
paid. The price of a one-year
subseription is $8.95.

“Anybody who says this is
being done for savings is

done for fax savings
%%Lngﬂmmﬁc.” said Larry
rling, editor of the maga-
zine from 1987 to 2011. “There
isn’t a lick of tax savings in

it.”




2/21/17 - 12:09 PM
221/17 - 12:42 PM
2/21/17 - 1:03 PM
2/21/17 - 1:12 PM
[PR1N7-234PM
2/21/17 - 3:02 PM
221/17 - 3:37 PM
2R1/17-3:38 PM

Walter Skilling
Tim Hoeller
Cynthia

James Donegan

| Miark Christoffersen

Ames Allgyer
Laverne Graper
Shawn Denny

2/23/17 - 5:04 PM
2123/17 - 8:16 AM
2123/17 - 8:30 AM
2/23/17 - 9:46 AM
2/23/17 - 10:36 AM
2/23/17 - 10:40 AM
223/17 - 10:59 AM
212317 - 11:21 AM
2/23/17 - 11:38 AM
223/17 - 12:34 PM
2/23/17 - 1:04 PM
2/23/17 - 1:12 PM
223/17 - 1:22 PM
2/23/17 - 1:34 PM
2/23/17 - 2:41 PM
2/23/17 - 2:51 PM
2023117 - 3:22 PM
2/23/17 - 3:50 PM
2/23/17 - 4:06 PM
223/17 - 4:43 PM
223/17 - 4:47 PM

Jazzmine Johnson
Heather Dean
Jim Linsley
Ebony

Noreen Smedley
Jill

Johnny Simmons
Brittany Pladek
Meredith Head
Jerry Frich

Gary Stachelski
Willie

David Humbracht
Suzie

Sue Hopkinson
Amy Liverdoor
Ed Fitzsimons
Dave Helgefen
Theresa Konope
Millic Bennett

2/24/17- 5:16 PM

2/24/17 - 11:01 AM
2/24/17 - 11:02 AM
2/24/17-11:18 AM
2/24/17 - 11:24 AM
224717 - 11:35 AM
2/24/17 - 11:35 AM
2/24/17 - 11:50 AM
2/24/17 - 12:03 PM

Roger Hackler

Mary Amold

Roger Hackler

Jason Montgomery-Riess
Jeff Rutkowski

Phil Hedlund

Robert Stec

Scott Ellis

Darlene Cornell

2/28/17 - 8:57 AM
2/28/17 - 8:57 AM
2/28/17 - 9:21 AM
2/28/17-9:23 AM
2/28/17 - 9:43 AM
2/28/17-10:12 AM
2/28/17 - 10:47 AM
2/28/17- 11:19 AM
2/28/17-11:36 AM
2/28/17-11:52 AM
2/28/17 - 12:52 PM
2/28/17 - 12:54 PM
2/28/17 - 1:12 PM
2/28/17 - 1:40 PM
2/28/17 - 2:52 PM
2/28/17 - 2:57 PM
2/28/17 - 3:.04 PM
2/28/17-3:13 PM
2/28/17-3:25 PM
2/28/17 - 3:50 PM
2/28/17 - 420 PM
2/28/17 - 4:57 PM
2/28/17 - 4:59 PM

Janice Blatt

Ty Bollerud
Phil Hedlund
Ty Bollerud
John Sander
Mary Dougherty
Jonathan Grobal
Willie Henry
Aaron Cap
Delores Heilmeier
Judy Johnson
Brandon Miles
Chad Shelton
Debbie Kuhn
Jerrard Ellis
Terry Coleman
Delores Heilmeier
Pepgy Mathena
Walter Brusa
Dan Ratajczak
Donna Hudciak
John Kennedy
David Hacker

Pain medication Called - directed to leg. No
Bank statement No Answer/mailbox is full No
Urges Gov. to protect immigrants NRN No - Opinion
Unknown ) R ~ |Called ~|No N
DWD Levy on bank accounf = owes {axes on former business Called Yes
Will call tomorrow at 1 pm NRN No
Concemned about effect of mining on water Called No - Opinion
DOC  |Extended supervisionissue T |Called” N R
Upset about state troopers in N. Dakota Left VM No
Concerned about inmate Derrick Williams - Al's Case Al Called No
Public statement on climate change/cost of redistricting | Called No - Opinion
Dane County Sheriff NRN - incomplete# No
Employee verification - _|Called No o
DHS Sacial security over the phone Called Yes
Upset about state troopers in N. Dakota Called No
Calling about e-case Called No
Calling about Trump transgender order Forwarded to policy No
Urges Gov. to protect immigrants NRN - no phone number No - Opinion
School voucher program Called No - Opinion
Urges Gov. to protect immigrants NRN - no phone number No - Opinion
Unknown NRN No
E-casc; local issue with City of Oshkosh Called No - Local
Upset about a bill that Gov. signed Called No - Opinion
Calling about email that was sent - DOC case Called No
Calling about Trump transgender order Left VM No
Starbound media taking money out of account Left VM - directed to campaign No
Upset about DWD rule changes - work search/internet Called No - Opinion
Common core Al Called No
Copy of the budget - 5919 N County Rd. H Janesville NRN No
Unknown Called No
Unknown Al Called No
Wants law changes regarding Winnebago/Mendota Called No - Opinion
Drug testing public assistance Opinion No
, Unknown  Jeavm No
DOR  {Sales tax audit Called Yol
Lakeland township Al Called No - Local
Upset with police/court system Called No - Legal
House bill 610 Called - directed to LRB No
Returning Call Al Called No
Gibberish NRN No
Calling about case with DOR Called No
Gibberish NRN No
Gov. should expand healthcare in Lacrosse Called No - Opinion
Gov. position on CAFO oversight going to DATCP Al's Case No
Has gift for Gov. for winning bet Forwarded to Legal No
Calling about issue with DSPS Called No
Close Greif in Milwaukee, legalize hemp, CBD oil NRN - noted opinion No
Daughter insurance issue - Blue cross blue shield Left VM No
Advocate for a women who needs SSDI Called - directed to Fed. No
Works for a toxicology lab - spoke with Gov. Forwarded to Policy No
Court issue Called & Sent Email No
Upset about DNR magazine Called No - Opinion
Gibberish NRN No
Concemed about son Called No
Returning Call Called No
Son can't get custody of child Called - directed to DCF No
Constitutional carry Called No - Opinion
141 Speedway Racetrack Called No - Local
Eviction notice on house Left VM No
Pardon Called No
Ideas for Trumps wall - add animals NRN No - Opinion




|Date/Time

Name

2/2/17 - 11:25 AM
2/2/17 - 11:50 AM
2/2/17 - 3:42 PM
2/2/17 - 4:00 PM
2/6/17 - 3:20 PM

2/6/17 - 3:35 PM

Nate Ebelane
Unknown
Christine Boyer
Unknown

Scott Wynn

Deb Klaser

2/7117-9:17 AM
2717 - 10:16 AM
21717 - 10: 29 AM
2/7/17 - 1:00 PM

217117 - 1:32 PM
2/7/117 - 1:51 PM
2/7/17 - 2:52 PM
2717 -3:0PM

2/9/17 - 10:52 AM
2/9/17 - 10:53 AM

2/9/17 - 12:13 PM

209117 - 2:17PM

2/9/17 - 3:19 PM
2/9/17 - 4:23 PM

James Salzman
Jack Lechler
Joe Tarantola
William Poor

Al Knops

Ann Franczek
Jonathan Schutkin
James Chesmore

Gary Henningsen
John Robinson

Brenda Franti

Jean Richardson

Paul
Bob Fahey

2/10/17 - 10:46 AM
2/10/17 - 11:32 AM
2/10/17 - 12:02 PM
2/10/17 - 12:09 PM
2/10/17 - 12:24 PM

Gary Mullikin
Chris Arriga
Ken Berg
Rhonda Bolton
Ty Bollerud

2/14/17 - 9:58 AM
2/14/17 - 10:09 AM
2/14/17 - 10:30 AM
2/14/17 - 10:33 AM
2/14/17 - 10:35 AM
2/14/17 - 10:39 AM
2/14/17 - 10:43 AM
2/14/17 - 11:10 AM
2/14/17-11:17 AM
2/14/17-11:22 AM
2/14/17 - 11:34 AM
2/14/17 - 11:48 AM
2/14A7-11:56 AM
2/14/17 - 11:59 AM
2/14/17 - 12:01 PM
2/14/17 - 12:19 PM
2/14/17 - 12:23 PM

2/14/17 - 12:53 PM
2/14/17 - 1:00 PM
271417 - 241 PM.
2/14/17 - 4:13 PM

Marie Lobermeyer
Barbara Drolson
Dinah [gnatowski
Gary Meunier
Gary Mcunicr
Robert Sykora
Donna Hudziak
Barbara Gillian
Tina Straws
Emily Guy Birkin
Gary Loo
Catherine Bacten

Caroline More

Ruby Fandrey
Theresa Venner
Unknown
Hussein

Josh Hedelman
Ty I}o_llemd

James Britton
Bill Neitzel

Concemed about scam
Corn prices - W1 Ag concens

Called - directed to consumer protectior
NRN

Agency |Issue/Topic Staff Action Case/Referral
DPI licensing E-case Called - referred to le No
Upset that US gives Israel money No Number No
Calling for Andrew Left VM No
Refused to lcave message No Number No
Concealed carry permit Called - directed to AG No
E-casc Sent to Dorothy No
Asking about call he reccived Called - explained Goyv. tele town hall |No
Public record request for Senate/Assembly clerk Called - directed to leg. No
Noise ordinance law Called - referred to leg. No
DVA E-case Called; Al's case - already referred No
SS pension Called - directed to Fed. No
Planned Parenthood and fetal tissue research should be defyLeft VM No - Opinion
__|Gov. should speak out against bomb threat to Milwaukee Jewish Center |No - Opinion
DNR Upset with removal of dam on Rock River in Janesville  [Called Yes
Unknown Left VM No
Sanctuary city Called - directed to lcg. No
Complaint about Gov. budget NRN No - Opinion
DHS  |Painmedication AN | Called SRR RS g St | Yes
State forestry tax wesa)smlle@yahoo com Al Called No
Upset with DSPS fire sprinklers Left VM No
State forestry tax Al Called No
Supports legalize medical/rec. marijuana Called No - Opinion
Gov. should not restrict ground fault circuits NRN No - Opinion

No
No

2/16/17 - 8:16 AM
2/16/17 - 8:18 AM
2/16/17 - 8:46 AM
2/16/17 - 8:52 AM
2/16/17 - 9:21 AM
2/16/17 - 10:07 AM
2/16/17 - 10:26 AM
2/16/17 - 10:32 AM
2/16/17 - 10:54 AM
2/16/17 - 11:01 AM
2/16/17 - 12:30 PM
2/16/17 - 2:05 PM
2/16/17 - 2:51 PM

Renee Schwanz
Cory Skapgs
Christine Rolo
Bryan DeForge
Nicole Goings
Ellic Cotter
Jim McKnight
Tanner Steirrat
Michacl Zajac
Josh Taylor
Bill Fisher
Cory Skagps
Tonya Vosberg

217717 - 9:07 AM
2/17/17 - 11:08 AM
21717 - 11:15 AM

James Britton
Russell Wooten
Kasce Krucger

2721717 - 12:13 AM
2121717 - 8:45 AM
212117 - 9:34 AM
272117 - 10:04 AM
221717 - 10:17 AM

Jerrard Ellis
Jerrard Ellis
Hannibal Chambers
Jerrard Ellis

LaVern Jones

Looking for work - lives in [L NRN No - Out of State

RE business license Left VM No

Needs help buying a car Left VM No

Unknown NRN No

Repealing NFA Called No - Federal

Law change - probation license for 16 yr. olds Called No - Opinion

Unknown Called No

Emails sent about granddaughter - pardon Called No

Flag lowering Forwarded to Robert No

Immigration Called - directed to Fed. No - Opinion

Unknown Left VM No

Immigration Left VM - directed to Fed. No - -
DOC  |Jail complaint o | AR e e ies Yar

Concerned about scam - already called pollcc/DATCP Left VM No

Superintendent DPI Called - offered campaign # No

Unknown NRN No

Unknown Left VM No

Urges Gov. to protect immigrants NRN - no phone number No - Opinion

Gibberish NRN ~ |Ne )

|DCE  |Walworth County - child supportissue. [Called —  |Yes

DSPS Gov. should reinstate ground fault circuit interrupter electri|Called No - Opinion

Returning call about email Called - directed to leg. No

Credit card company - health insurance Left VM No

WIC program should be expanded for elderly&disabled  |Called No - Opinion
DNR Concerned that DNR staff was not at conference Called No - Opinion

Complaint about MTM Left VM No

Urges Gov. to protect immigrants NRN No - Opinion

Concerned about nitrate levels in groundwater - New Hope{Left VM No

Urges Gov. to protect immigrants NRN No - Opinion

Asking for a pardon Called No

Upset with unemp. benefit policies Called No - Opinion

SSDI Called - directed to Fed. No

Budget complaint about raises Left VM No

Upset about losing home health care - Grant County Called No - Opinion

Calling about case w/ DCF - still open Called No

Calling about casc w/ DSPS - still open Called No

Asking if Gov. endorsed superintendent Called No

Gibberish NRN No

Gibberish NRN No

Calling for Al Al Called No

Gibberish Called No

Looking for legal assistance/attomey Called - directed to State Bar No
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Services » Search » Results » Service ID# 146308

OPEN

Case for Mr. Guy Gunther

Messag&s (6) Contacﬁ (4/3) 7

k 'L&g (10)

Detail

Status:  gpey #

Assigned: pqy nycz # Release
Opened: 2/14/2017 - 1:24pm by Amy Nycz
Updated: 3/20/2017 - 2:30pm

Priority: 9

Due: 2/27/2017 - 11:00pm

Alert:

Codes
DNR - DNR Issues

Description
WI Natural Resources Magazine

# Edit

N

Primary Contact
Mr. Guy Gunther @

Menomonee Falls, WI 53051-3015

IS ©2hoo.com
I

Other Contacts 4.

Mr, Tim Gary -

Department of Natural Resources
101 South Webster Street
Madison, WI 53703-3474
timothy.gary@wisconsin,gov

B: 608-266-2120

Ms. Ashley Hoekstra {7
ashley.hoekstra@wisconsin.gov
H: 608-261-7599

Secretary Cathy Stepp o}
Secretary

Department of Natural Resources
PO Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707-7921

B: (608) 266 2621

Attach ments

6B E-Mait Message 2017-02-14 01-24PM.heml €3 ) E-Mail Message 2017-03-15 10-15AM.html €3

| Bl Message 2017-03:15 10-17AM bt €3]

Library Files 4

ECIE)




SS #:

ID #:
Discussion
Add a note...
Wy e om
Q, Search Activity...
Amy Nycz X ’g

Attachment E-Mail Message 2017-03-15 10-17AM.htmi from Outlook email sent by Nycz, Amy - GOV at 3/15/2017 10:19:12 AM regarding
FW: Refund $ owed to me on your cancellation of WI Natural Resources magazine.. E-Mail Message 2017-03-15 10-17AM.hatm!
32042017 ~ 2:30pm

Amy Mycz X 75
Attachment E-Mail Message 2017-03-15 10-15AM.html from Qutlook email sent by DNR SECRETARY at 3/15/2017 10:15:34 AM regarding

RE: DNR Status Updates. E-Mail Message 2017-03-15 10-15AM. hitmi
3/20/2017 - 2:28pm

Amy Nycz X /&5
Attachment E-Mail Message 2017-02-14 01-24PM.html from Outlook email sent by Nycz, Amy - GOV at 2/14/2017 1:24:51 PM regarding
FW: Refund $ owed to me on your cancellation of WI Natural Resources magazine., E-Mail Message 2017-02-14 01-24PM.himl
27342017 - 1:25pm

Process Case Begun 2/14/2017 - 1:24pm



From: Nycz, Amy - GOV

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 1:24:51 PM

To: DNR SECRETARY

CC: Gary, Timothy J - DNR

Subject: FW: Refund $ owed to me on your cancellation of WI Natural Resources magazine.

Hello,

Can the agency please respond?
Thank you,

Amy Nycz

Constituent Services Assistant

Office of Governor Scott Walker
(608)266-1212

From: Governor Scott Walker

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Nycz, Amy - GOV

Subject: FW: Refund $ owed to me on your cancellation of WI Natural Resources magazine,

From: Website Contact Submissior_@_y@m}

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Governor Scott Walker
Subject: Refund $ owed to me on your cancellation of WI Natural Resources magazine.

Name: Guy Gunther Address 1: _

Phone: | Address 2:
Email: -x(w;yahoo.com City, State, Zip: lﬁ\gzgolmonee Falls Wisconsin

Subject: Refund $ owed to me on your cancellation of WI Natural Resources magazine.

How are you handling the refunds owed to subscribers of WI Natural Resources Magazine, as it is stated that you will

be cancelling its production in 24187

The results of this submission may be viewed at: https://walker.wi.gov/node/! 0/submission/4872

Submitted on Tuesday, February 14, 2017 - (9:43



From: DNR SECRETARY

Sent: Wednesday, March 15,2017 10:15:34 AM
To: Nycz, Amy - GOV

Subject: RE: DNR Status Updates

Hi Amy,
My updates are in red:

Best,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Julia Mimier
Phone: (608) 266-0865
Julia.Mimier@Wisconsin.gov

From: Nycz, Amy - GOV

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 10:07 AM
To: DNR SECRETARY

Cc: Gary, Timothy J - DNR

Subject: DNR Status Updates

Hello,

Are there any updates with the following cases?
- William Faller - still open
- Beth Dorschner - resolved
- James Chesmore - resolved
- Guy Gunther — would you mind resending this referral?
- Dean Paszek - resolved

Thank you,

Amy Nycz

Deputy Constituent Services Director
Office of Governor Scott Walker
{608)266-1212




From: Nycz, Amy - GOV

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 10:19:12 AM

To: DNR SECRETARY

Subject: FW: Refund $§ owed to me on your cancellation of WI Natural Resources magazine.

Hi Julia,
Thanks for the updates, here is the Guy Gunther referral.

Amy

From: Nycz, Amy - GOV

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 1:25 PM

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

From: Website Contact Submission m_mm]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:

To: Governor Scott Walker

Subject: Refund $ owed to me on your cancellation of WI Natural Resources magazine.

Name: Guy Gunther Address 1: )b

Phone: N Address 2:
Email: _a),yahoo.com City, State, Zip: Menomonee Falls Wisconsin

53051

Subject: Refund $ owed to me on your cancellation of WI Natural Resources magazine.

How are you handling the refunds owed to subscribers of WI Natural Resources Magazine, as it is stated that you will
be cancelling its production in 20187




The results of this submission may be viewed at: https://walker.wi.gov/node/10/submission/4872

Submitted on Tuesday, February 14, 2017 - 09:43



Messages » Search » Results

Message Search (7 Filtered Records)@
Source: Opinion 23 Month In: 2017/02 €3

(ID# 3183516) 1

Gpinion

Date In: 2/28/2017

Modified: 2[26/2017 - 4:42pm

Issue: DNR MAGAZINE.C - Opinion on Gov's Proposal to Cancel Magazine - Con, EDUC PUBL-DONT CUT.P - Do not cut public education funding - Pro, IMMIGRANT STATUS.C -.

Comments: Issue Tally: THANK YOU CARD VIP.P - 1, TRANSGEND... #
Status: Closed 2/28{2017

Mr. Douglas Laes Assigned: Jason Knack

105 4th Street .

De Pere, Wiscansin 54115 Response: None

’ Salutation: FORMAL - Mr. Laes

Activity: Msg: § Open, 82 Recont

QOut: 1 Open, 0 Recent

Comments: Issue Tally: THANK YOU CARD VIP.P - 1, TRANSGENDER BATHROOM.C - 2, PUB HLTH CMNT.C - 1, OIL PIPELINE.C - 1,
EDUC PUBL-DONT CUT.P - 1, LOCAL ID.C - 5, IMMIGRANT STATUS.C - 5, DNR MAGAZINE.C - 4, PAROLE COMMISSIONER.P -
1, PUBLIC NOTICE.C -7

Incoming Outgoing
Nonhe : None
(ID# 3183341) 2
Opinion
Date In: 2/27]2017
Madified: 22712017 - 5:05pm
Issue: BUDGET COMMENT.P - ‘17 - ‘19 Biennial Budgat - Pro, DNR MAGAZINE, C - Opinion an Gov's Praposal to Cancel Magazine - Con, DOT - PROJECTS,P - Pro- Road Constr...
Comments: Issue Tally: DNR MAGAZINE.C - 9, REDISTRICT PRP-C. g ’
Status: Closed 2/27/2017
Mr. Douglas Lags Assigned: Jason Knack
105 4th Street
Do P Wi In 5415 Response: None
< Pere, Wisconsin ' Salutation: FORMAL - Mr, Laes
Activity: Msg: ¢ Gpan, §2 Recent

Out: 1 Open, 0 Recent

Comments: Issue Tally: DNR MAGAZINE.C - 9, REDISTRICT PRP-CON.C - 4, PUBLIC NOTICE.C - 19, DOT - PROJECTS.P - 1, BUDGET"
COMMENT.P - 1, OIL PIPELINE.C - 3, FED HC REPEAL-CON.C - 5, WOLF HUNTING CON.P - 2, MEDICAL CANNABIS-CON.C -
1, THANK YOU CARD VIP.P - 3 ' e

Incoming Outgoing
None ' None
(ID# 3182952) 3
Opinion '
Date In: 2/24j2017
Modified: 22420617 - 5:12pm
Issue: DNR MAGAZINE.C - Cpinion on Gov's Proposat to Cancel Magazine - Con, IMMIGRATION EO.C - Opinion on President's Executive Crder - Con, MENTAL HEALTH.P - Pro b.
Coemments: Issue Tally: TRANSFER FEE RT-PRO,P - 1, IMMIGRAT... rF4
' Status: Closed 2/24/2017
Mr. Douglas Laes Assigned: Jason Krack
105 4th Street -
De P, Wi cin 54115 Response: None
e Pere, Wisconsin Salutation: FORMAL - Mr. Laes
Activity: Msg: 0 Open, 82 Recent

Oug: & Open, O Recont

Comments: Issue Tally: TRANSFER FEE RT-PRO.P - 1, IMMIGRATION EO.C - 14, PUBLIC NCTICE.C - 18, DNR MAGAZINE.C - 3, OLL
PIPELINE.C - 26, MISC.C - 5, PUBLIC ASSISTANCE,C - 1, MENTAL HEALTH.P - 1, VOUCHER SCHOOL-CON,C - 1, WELFARE
REFORM-PRO.P - 2

Incoming Outgoing
None _ None
(ID# 3182661 4
Opinion
Date In: 2/23/2017

Modified: 21232017 - 5:12pm




i Issue: BUDGET COMMENT.C - *17 - '19 Biennial Budget - Con, DNR MAGAZINE.C - Opinion on Gov's Proposal to Cancel Magazine « Con, EDUCATION-GENERAL.P - Misc. comm..
{ Comments:  Issue Tally: IMMIGRATION EQ.C - 17, FEDERAL ISSUE.. #

i Status: Closed 2/23/2017
ng:;t?gtigtias Laes Assigned: Jasan Knack
De Pere, Wisconsin 54115 Response: None
! Salutation: FORMAL - dr. Laes
Activity: Msg: 0 Open, 82 Recent

Cut: 1 Open, 0 Regant

Comments: Issue Tally: IMMIGRATION EO.C - 17, FEDERAL ISSUE.C - 2, HOUSING ISSUES.C - 1, MISC.C - 1, BUDGET COMMENT.C - 3,
THANK YOU CARD VIP.P - 1, EDUCATION-GENERAL.P - 1, PLANNED PARENTHCOD.P - 1, DNR MAGAZINE.C - 4, MEDICAID
REFORM-PRO.P - 1

Incoming Outgoing
None None
(ID# 3182437y 5

Opinion
Date In: 2£22/2017
Maodified: 2222017 - 5:10pm
Issue: DNR MAGAZINE.C - Opinion an Gov's Proposal to Cancel Magazine - Con, EDUC PUBL-DONT CUT.P - Do not cut public education funding - Pro, EDUCATION-GENERAL.C..
Comments:  Issue Tally: IMMIGRATION EO.C - 36, ENVIR PROTEC.. g

Status: Qosed 2/22/2017
ﬁg;gg&qjas Laes Assigned: Jason Knack

. De pere, Wisconsin 54115 Response:  None
ere, Wiscons! Salutation: FORMAL - Mr. Laes
Activity: Msg: 9 Open, 82 Recent

Cut: 1 Open, B Recent

Comments: Issue Tally: IMMIGRATION EOQ.C - 36, ENVIR PROTECT-PRO.P - 1, DNR MAGAZINE.C - 5, MEDICAL CANNABIS-PRO.P - 1,
MISC.C - 1, MISC.P - 1, EDUCATION-GENERAL.C - 2, IMMIGRATICN EO.P - 1, EDUC PUBL-DONT CUT.P - 1, UW SYSTEM-
PRO REFORM.P -1

Incoming Qutgoing
None None
(ID# 3182319) 6

Opinion
Date In: 21222017
Modified: 2[22{2017 - 10:21am
Issue: AGRICULTURE-GENERAL.C - General Agriculture Issue-See Comments - Con, DNR MAGAZINE,C - Opinion on Gov's Proposal to Cancel Magazine - Con, DOT-FIX ROADS. ..
Comments: Issue Tally: IMMIGRATION EQ.C - 9, DNR MAGAZINE.... g

. L Status: Qosed 2/22/2017
fggétggtﬁgttas aes Assigned: Jason Knack
De P Wi in 54115 Response: None

€re, Wisconsin Salutation: FORMAL - Mr, Laes

Activity: Msg: 8 Open, 82 Recent

Out: 1 Open, 0 Recant

Comments: Issue Tally: IMMIGRATION EO.C - 9, DNR MAGAZINE.C - 1, MISC.C - 6, EDUCATION-GENERAL.C - 1, VOTER ID-CON.C - 1,
ENVIR PROTECT-PRO.P - 1, THANK YOU CARD VIP.P - 1, DOT-FIX ROADS.C - 1, AGRICULTURE-GENERAL.C - 1

: Incoming Outgoing
None None
(ID# 3181948) 7 |
Opinion
Date In: 212042017
Modified: 2/20/2017 - 4:50pm ;
Issue: CORRECTIONS-NEUTRAL.C - Corrections Tssue/Comment-Neutral - Con, DNR MAGAZINE.C - Opinion an Gov's Proposal to Cancel Magazine - Con, FEDERAL ISSUE.C- F...;
Comments: Issue Tally: MEDICAL CANNABIS-PRO.P - 1, MENTAL H.. F 4 ;
Status: Cosed 2/20/2017
Eﬁg;ggﬁgjas Laes Assigned: Mason Raube
De Pere, Wisconsin 54115 Response: Nane
s WIS Salutation: FORMAL - Mr. laes
Activity: Msg: 0 Open, 82 Recent

Out: 1 Open, G Recent

Comments: Issue Tally: MEDICAL CANNABIS-PRO.P - 1, MENTAL HEALTH.P - 1, MISC.P - 4, DNR MAGAZINE.C - 4, CORRECTIONS-
NEUTRAL.C - 1, FEDERAL ISSUE.C - 1, PRO GUN CONTROL.C-1, MISC.C-1

Incoming Outgoing
. None None




February 14, 2017

To: Governor Scott Walker
RE: Wisconsin Conservation Magazine

From: Judy Ogren '

Maiden Rock, W1 54750

I'm upset to hear about a proposal to end the Wisconsin Conservation Magazine! The publication that has
served Wisconsin for over 100 years, and we read look forward to it and read it cover to cover. We would
be willing to pay more for the magazine subscription.

The magazine is an important communication vehicle of the Wisconsin DNR for residents. It describes
state parks that entice us out to areas of the state we would not otherwise go (and spend money). The
magazine has valuable information on birds, mammals, insects, lakes and rivers, trees, and programs that
help landowners (us!) keep our forests in good health.

Please do not end publication of this treasured and valuable resource.
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Good Morning Governor Walker, .

1 have been a supporter of your administration since you took office, supported your
presidential bid, and in general have agreed with your polices and the direction you have taken
the State of Wisconsin. However, as a sportsman I must admit that I am more than disappointed
in the way in which your administration has handled the Department of Natural Resources, from
wanting to divide the department to discontinuing the resources magazine.

Why add more government in the form of another division to administer environmental issues
when the DNR has done an complimentary job of overseeing the natural resources of the state?
The DNR has been entrusted to preserve and manage the landscape, waterways and wildlife
since 1934. The advent of the Conservation Congress gave a voice to the sportsman and created
a partnership that is unrivaled by any other state.

I recently read an article in the Green Bay Press Gazette from columnist Pat Durkin in his
response to the elimination of the resources magazine. f am in the over fifty demographic and
enjoy reading the magazine, My wife and I look forward to the park highlights and do seek out
these places on our weekends of discovery of Wisconsin. Now, | must admit that | am not the
most tech savvy but introducing social media to the sportsman in the form of registering
online and the Pocket Ranger are all geared toward engaging youth to the outdoors and
at the same time reducing department expenses. | am of the same mindset as Mr.
Durkin and believe the magazine should be promoted rather than eliminated in some
cost cutting measure.

in closing, I'm not sure this letter will ever cross your desk or for that matter invoke a
reply but my conscience will not rest without penning my thoughts on the matter.

Sincerely

Ereen !ay, iglsconsm 54304




Methodology #2 QS‘(\OU {

Assumptions
1. No new subscription sales after 5/1/17

2. Last print edition of May/June 2017

3. Remove stat. language of magazine-patron license effective 2018

Estimated Balance in Magazine Account 500,000
Plus Revenue From Patron License Subscriptions (59 x

40,000 licensees) ' 360,000
Less Cost to Produce 3 issues for 75,000 subscribers {3

issues x 75,000 x $1.22 cost/issue) (274,500)
Est. reimbursement value of remaining issues--non

patron licensees (455,100)
Fst. reimbursement value of remaining issues--patron _

licensees (4 issues x 40,000 x 1.50) (240,000}
|Net Total ($109,600)

X RIS IR i | Estof o aining

" " Term of Active Subscriptions {excluding patrons) . - | # of Subscribars | ‘issues* | Per Issue Price ues.
1 -5 = misc less than a year 16 i $1.50 $71.76
6 — 8 = one year 16,474 7 $1.50 | $172,400.41
9 — 15 = two years - 5,233 12 $1.33 | $83,571,01
16 — 25 = three years 14,123 20 $1.22 | $344,758.12
26 or more = misc more than three years 31| 26 $1.22 $983.77
TOTAL 35,877 $601,785.07

*Assumes midpoint of range

Value 7/1/17. "

7 Term of ActiveISﬁ_bs‘crihti'bh"s_.(e'x.tllud_i};llg‘”ﬁ_:a_ﬁ'dhs) R

| # of Subscribers

| Perlssue Price | i}

1 -5 = misc less than a year

16

$1.50

6 — 8 = one year 16,474 4 $1.50 | 5$98,514.52
9 —15 = two years 5,233 9 $1.33 | $62,678.26
16 — 25 = three years 14,123 17 $1.22 | $293,044.40
26 or more = misc more than three years 31 23 $1.22 5870.26
TOTAL 35,877 $455,107.44




Methodology #1 @{19&) Z"'

Assumptions
1. No new subscription sales after 7/1/17

2. Last print edition of January/February 2018

3. Remove stat. language of magazine-patron license effective 2018

Estimated Balance in Magazine Account 500,000
Plus Revenue From Patron License Subscriptions (59 x
40,000 licensees) 360,000
Less Cost to Produce 6 issues for 75,000 subscribers (6
issues x 75,000 x $1.22 cost/issue
»1.22 cost/issue ) (549,000)
Est. reimbursement value of remaining issues
vaie & (308,000)
Net Total
$3,000

S ars, .
$21:97, three years, 18 issues .
CurrentValue: "0

0 Term of Active Subscriptions (excluding patrons) | # of Subscribers |  issues® | Perlssue Price | Remaining Issues.
1 —5 = misc less than a year ' 16 3 $1.50 $71.76
6 — 8 = one year 16,474 7 $1.50 $172,400.41
9 — 15 = two years 5,233 12 $1.33 $83,571.01
16 — 25 = three years 14,123 20 51.22 $344,758.12
26 or more = misc more than three years 31 26 $1.22 $983.77
TOTAL ' 35,877 $601,785.07

*Assumes midpoint of range

Value One Yr; From Now.

Value of

i 'Term of Active Subscriptions {excluding patrons) - | # of Subscribers | Perissue Price’ | ‘Remaining Issues’
1 -5 =misc less than a year 16 0 $1.50 $0,00
6 — 8 = one year 16,474 1 51.50 $24,628.63
9 — 15 = two years 5,233 6 $1.33 $41,785.51
16 - 25 = three years 14,123 14| $1.22 $241,330.69
26 or more = misc more than three years 31 20 $1.22 $756.74
TOTAL 35,877 5308,501.57
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Magazine Options
Option 1-
Assumptions:

¢ Remove statutory language requiring a Natural Resources Magazine for all Conservation Patron
license buyers effective 2018. .

e Announce we are taking no new subscriptions as of May 1, 2017

e Last print edition would be June 2017 edition

Actions:

Allow current contracts to expire- Printe} expires May 12017 {may need to fnake sure we’re covered for
June edition). Subscription fulfillment contractor expires June 30, 2017. Design Contractor expires June
1, 2017 and Magazine Consultant expires June 30, 2017. '

Projected Subscription Liability costs: $695,100 for both non-patron and patron license holders

Based on a starting estimate of $500,000 balance in Magazine account- plus $360,000 in coflected
patron license fees minus the projected $274,500 cost of producing 3 issues (Feb-April-June); liability =
($109,600) '

Option 2: ~Times osut bead oy Nt bvc{}.uf'— prvcesd
Assumptions:

s Remove statutory language requiring a Natural Resources Magazine for all Conservation Patron
license buyers effectiver o1&

s Announce we are taking no new subscriptions as of July 1, 2017

* Announce that last print edition would be February 2018 {This is just before most Conservation
Patrons renew their licenses). '

Actions:

We would have to start putting out bids ASAP for the 4 various contracts with stipulations that
they are temporary until after the February 2018 magazine edition. Special provisions can be created
which would allow us to cancel the contract upon short notice should we find a vendor’s services are no
longer needed.

Projected Subscription Liability costs: $308,000 for both non-patron and patron license holders

Based on a starting estimate of $500,000 balance in Magazine account plus $360,000 in collected patron
license fees from previous year-minus the $549,000 projected cost of producing magazines until
02/01/2018; liability = $3,000 e

Option3: E-m;j;z,u (5/;',-,-'1___ Lt wof "-‘C'¢5S-34'-i'5¢ wu«t,o7 Mfl—t‘(‘/{“‘"‘-)




If the legislative mandate is not removed we could try to go to an online newsletter type “magazine”
that would fit the spirit of the mandate. This would be emailed to the subscriber list but runs the risk of
not satisfying the customer in that they won't be getting 'exactly what they think they are paying for with
their subscription. ‘

The contracts could then be allowed to expire. As an FYl- from July 1, 2016 until present we have paid:

Subscription contractor- $59,232.58/Printer- $75,350.56/Design Contractor-$25,000 and the Consultant
$4,360. These costs are figured into the cost-per-issue production costs mentioned in Options 1 & 2.

Option 4:

Keep producing the magazine as is. This would mean filling at least one of the two FTE magazine
positions currently vacant in order to maintain the quality of magazine expected by subscribers.

We would have to start putting the 4 contracts out for bid ASAP since the expire starting in May 2017.

This option however, means we continue a project that does not meet our core mission or work of
protecting our natural resources. We are not in the magazine publishing business. Currently we must
rely on freelance writers who produce nice warm and friendly stories but know nothing about our work
at DNR and can’t be relied on to carry our message. We also rely heavily on staff who volunteer to write
for the magazine on work time but this takes away valuable staff time that can be put to better use on

core work.
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Dear Gov. Walker,

| am writing you to register in on the continued attack on the DNR. Some of the work the management
team there are doing is good and an attempt to streamline and modernize the department. | was glad
to see the Sec. stand up to Tiffany and the other guy from up north that seem to want to totally
dismantle a strong and storied leader in conservation recognized across this country. She asked for
time for some of those changes to come to fruition and it appears she is being given that window from
the budget proposed. The department should not be split up and instead of the bar crowd and the
former senator and lobbyist dictating direction, you should listen to the majority of hunters and
outdoors persons who support the department.

They do need more funding and all who use our many state resources need to pay. This includes hikers,
bikers, park fees, canoe fees etc. The Flambeau River State Forest is a good example where thousands
use the river and parks for little or nothing and use the parking, unloading lots, camping spots etc.
Millions of dollars have been poured into that area and all outdoor users should pay not just hunters
and fishermen. People drive fancy vehicles and campers etc. and complain about nominal fees to help
pay for the use and upkeep. The biggest share of DNR employees are very good hard working and
dedicated people and | have had the pleasure of working with many of them in my many years of
conservation, hunting, fishing and work with groups like RMEF, DU, Pheasants Forever, DCCL. Etc.

Most hunters are more than happy to pay additional fees. My conservation patron # is 33 and | donate
each year in addition to the license fee. The DNR Magazine is a highlight of all reading | get from
numerous outdoor sources. lt is a high quality publication and emphasizes the importance of the work
they do for us. It would be a huge mistake to eliminate it and it is something that more than pays for
itself. It does appear that there is an alterior motive in moving to discontinue its publication.

Lee Swanson, former servant, long time conservationist and concerned citizen.

)
VAR (Dtromrta o~

e






CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION
PRESENTED TO

Lee Swanson
MW

ON BEHALF OF THE CITIZENS OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, I WOULD
LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR YOUR SERVICE TO THE STATE OF
WISCONSIN DURING YOUR TENURE AS A MEMBER OF THE

Wisconsin Housing & Economic Development Authority

YOUR COMMITMENT TO PUBLIC SERVICE AND THE CONTRIBUTIONS YOU
HAVE MADE TO THE STATE OF WISCONSIN ARE GREATLY APPRECIATED.

MY BEST TO YOU IN YOUR FUTURE ENDEAVORS.

DONE AT THE CAPITOL IN THI
CITY OF MADISON THIS TWELFTF
DAY OF SEPTEMBER IN THE YEAT
TWO THOUSAND FOURTEEN.,

SCOTT WALKER
GOVERNOR




Feb. 14, 2017
Governor Scott Walker
Wisconsin State Capitol
Madison, Wisconsin 53707

Dear Sir,

Oh. No!! I cannot believe the news from Madison that you are
cancelling our wonderful DNR magazine. I have received it for
years and have learned so much from it. The articles and pictures
are professional.

HOW CAN YOU JUSTIFY TAKING THIS AWAY FROM US!

My dear granddaughter left the state when you took care of the
teachers' rights.

To deny us rail service to the capitol, was unbelieveable. We
are the only state in the union that doesn't have a train to
our capitol. Your refusal cost us taxpayers $9.7 million. We
could have saved countless dollars in repair to I94 that would
have been saved by putting commuters on a train.

Is it only a rumor that you want to put work on the Zoo Exchange
on hold...the most used road in the state. Traffic on many other
streets in Milwaukee and Waukesha Counties are being affected,
causing multiple accidents. Anyone would question why so many
roads were torn up at one time, instead of finishing one project
at a time.

AND NOW YOU DECIDE TO DESTROY OUR MAGAZINE! HOW MUCH MORE ARE
YOU GOING TO TAKE AWAY FROM US BEFORE YOU LEAVE OFFICE! Haven't
you considered that you can lose the votes of 100,000 people

who read that magazine? Maybe it's just as well!

I am a first-time writer. I'm glad I am 92 and won't have to
live through much more!

Sorrowfully,

Mrs. Marjofie Peterson

New Berlin, wWi. 53151
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February 21, 2017

Governor Scott Walker
PO Box 7863
Madison WI 53707

Dear Governor Walker:

The recent news regarding the proposal to eliminate the Wisconsin Natural
Resources Magazine is quite upsetting. I have always found this to be one of the
more reliable sources on all matters environmental.

I’'m aware of how you feel about the DNR, but they have done more for the state of
Wisconsin than most of the other departments put together. All of the efforts being
made right now to discredit/break up the DNR is quite a disgrace. I think any clear
thinking Wisconsinite would realize the good they have done for all of us.

Carols_ lov EPPY 2 v
Carole Moussette

!!ome“ WI 54732



Date |Name Number

Judy

Margaret

Leslie

Karen Schiender

Heather Butler

Mary

Bonnie

Kathleen

Steve Jackson

Cindy - Verona

Jeff Ellison (Racine)




Summary

Upset with the canceling of the DNR Magazine

DNR Magazine

DNR Magazine

DNR magazine

DNR magazine

DNR concerns

DNR magazine

DNR Magazine

DNR Magazine

Doesn't support the cuting of the DNR magazine

Opposes the canceling the DNR magazine

Opposes cutting the DNR magazine




Dane County Conservation League
- PO Box 44039 + Madison, WI 53744

February 23,2017 -~

\@\

Office of Governor Scott Walker
115 East State Capitol
Madison, WI 53707

Dear Governor Walker:

We understand that fuhding for the Wisconsin Natural Resources magazine may be eliminated in the
next state budget. We hope that you will reconsider this action.

The Dane County Conservation League has been in exisrter;'ce since 1933 and has partnered with WDNR
on many projects over the years including the leasing of 4390 acres of prairie chicken habitat at the
Buena Vista marsh in central Wisconsin. :

We have monthly - mem bership meetings whose purpose is to inform and educate our members about
conservation issues in Wisconsin. Many of our ideas for guest speakers and projects come from artlcies
in the magazine. We would reaify miss this |mportant perlodscal :

Thank you for your consideration.

Slncerely,

¢ _7{ f/.//?/

Lowell Carter
Secretary, DCCL

Since 1933

Conserve Now That The Future May Live
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March 1, 2017

Peter RooE

Appleton, WI 54911 ﬁ EBECER WE’

To Governor Scott Walker,

Dear Governor Walker,

As a reader of, contributor to, and paid subscriber to Wisconsin Natural Resources
magazine, I urge you and the DNR to keep publishing this invaluable resource for
the people of Wisconsin.

I read the magazine from cover to cover every two months and gain insights in the
many wonders of Wisconsin from geology to educational programs to our diverse
natural areas.

Just reading this last issue heightened my awareness of ground water issues, our
delightful lighthouses, Foulds Creek Natural Area, and unusual Wisconsin recipes.

Even if one were to skim the magazine, the photographs are worth more than the
subscrintion price. In fact, [ frequently used the pictures when teaching elementary
school.

[ just Googled several of the topics of the Februarv issue and NONE of them
approached the quality or local focus that Wisconsin Natural Resources magazine
provides.

Since no tax dollars are used in this publication, I urge you to keep publishing for all
Wisconsinites, young and old, today and in the future.

Better yet, why not have the paid subscribers decide whether to cut the magazine.
You might be surprised at the reaction!

eter Roop. autnz-
Wisconsin State Teacher of the Yaz
CC: Tom Evenson, iim Dicr
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Weaver Dunes Preserve in Wabaaha County offers a
truly “wild” Minnesota experience - made poislglz lg
the gencrous support of Nature Conserva T {,ﬁ '-"“"

Minnesota contributors. To find out more call us at
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February 16, 2017

Governor Scott Walker
State of Wisconsin

115 East Capitol
Madison, Wi 53702

Governor Walker:

It is obvious that both you as governor and Sue Stepp, Sec. of the DNR are moving forward in a planned
process to eliminate the DNR as a Wisconsin state vanguard. The latest insult is discontinuing of the
state DNR outdoor magazine that keeps the hunters, fisherman, and public; current on the latest
information, stories, and our outdoor problems and successes. The magazine supports tourism and is
self-sustaining.

| do not understand why the popular magazine is being discontinued. Only individuals who do not
believe in clean water, clean air, and protection of the land; they must have a different agenda.

Wales Wl 53183





